Primary Care Digital Services (PCDS) User Guide

https://pcds.sg

Version 2.8 27 June 2025



Table of Contents

Table of	f Contents	2
Chapter	r 1 - Introduction	3
1.1	About PCDS	3
1.2	Help Section	3
1.3	Support Contact Details	4
1.4	Announcement Section	5
1.5	Setting up PCDS for your clinic	5
Chapter	r 2 - Clinic Settings	11
2.1	Clinic Profile	11
2.2	Practising Doctors	12
Chapter	r 3 - Enrolment	14
3.1	Assisted Enrolment	14
3.2	View Enrolled Patient List	20
3.3	View De-enrolled Patient List	22
3.4	View Patient Profile	23
3.5	Edit Patient Information	25
Chapter	r 4 - Chronic Enrolment Grant (CEG)	29
4.1	View CEG Payment Advice	29
4.2	Report CEG Payment Issue	31
Chapter	r 5 - Annual Service Fee (ASF)	
5.1	View ASF Payment Advice	
5.2	View ASF Payment Advice Report	41
5.3	Report ASF Payment Issue	45
5.4	ASF Invoice	52
5.5	View ASF Payment Issue Outcome	54
Chapter	r 6 - HSG Annual Check-in Due Report	57
Chapter	r 7 - Clinic Submission Status	59
7.1	Clinic Summary View – Care Report	59
7.2	Enrollee View – Care Report	61
7.3	Clinic Summary View – Health Plan	64
7.4	Enrollee View – Health Plan	65
Chapter	r 8 - [For doctors] Self-Declaration	68
8.1	View Self-Declaration Submission	68
8.2	Submit Self-Declaration	70

Chapter 1 - Introduction

1.1 About PCDS

Primary Care Digital Services (PCDS) is planned as a front-end solution to support GPs while they transit to a Healthier SG (HSG)-compatible Clinic Management System within a year from HSG launch.

PCDS is <u>not</u> a full-fledge CMS solution and does not replace the function of CMS/Electronic Medical Record (EMR) clinical documentation. The functionalities are intended to cover key HSG workflows:

- Enrolment (include Assisted Enrolment and view capacity).
- ¹Residents' Health Plan (Create, View and Print).
- ¹Simple Referral Management (Create, Update, Print and Cancel).
- ¹Care Reporting Data Submission for HSG via spreadsheet upload.

1.2 Help Section

- 1. To provide easy access to resources, the latest version of the PCDS User Guide can be found in the portal.
- 2. To access these resources, click on "PCDS Help" at the left-side menu after logging in.

A Singapore Government Agency Website						
						FFLES MEDICAL AIRPORT BOULEVARD, #02-88
<clinic name=""></clinic> <clinic address=""></clinic>	d From Clini	C				+ Enrol New Patient
옷 Patient List >	2		Q 7	7 Filters C Reset All		
段 Clinic Settings >						
⑦ PCDS Help	NRIC	Age ≎		Enrolment Date 💲	Follow Up Status 🗘	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable? 🗢
Switch to PRPP	S6500001A	57	9000001	05 May 2022	New	Yes
	S6500002B	57	9000002	05 May 2022	New	Yes
🕞 Log Out	S6500003C	57	9000003	05 May 2022	Contacted	Yes
	S6500004D	57	9000004	05 May 2022	Contacted	No
	S6500005E	57	9000005	04 May 2022	New	Yes
	S6500006F	57	9000006	04 May 2022	New	Yes
	S6500007G	57	9000007	04 May 2022	New	Yes
	S6500008H	57	9000008	04 May 2022	New	Yes
	S6500009I	57	9000009	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
	S6500010A	57	9000010	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
					< 1 2 3 4	5 > 10 / page >
	Terms of Use					© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0

¹These PCDS features have ceased effective 24 November 2024.

3. Getting Started page will be displayed. Click on the hyperlink to download the latest version of PCDS User Guide.



1.3 Support Contact Details

- 1. You may write to synapxe.pcds.support@synapxe.sg for specific technical queries.
- For other enquiries: GP hotline 66321199 Patient MOH general hotline 63259220

1.4 Announcement Section

Please refer to the announcement section at the login page of PCDS/PRPP for any important announcements regarding PCDS/PRPP (e.g. scheduled maintenance downtime).



1.5 Setting up PCDS for your clinic

As PCDS is a web-based system, the setup is fast and simple. Either you or your clinic staff can set up PCDS easily. Go to <u>https://pcds.sg</u>. You may wish to bookmark this page in your browser for quick access.

Please ensure that the Unique Entity Number (UEN) tied to your CorpPass is the same as your clinic's UEN in the MOH electronic licensing (eLIS) system, as credentials between these two systems are matched during the log in process.

- If your CorpPass UEN is different from your eLIS UEN, please contact AIC GP Helpline 6632 1199 or your AIC account manager for assistance.
- If your CorpPass UEN is the same as your eLIS UEN, please check that the CorpPass administrator has assigned digital service access to other users within the entity who need access.

Your clinic's CorpPass account will be tied to the user's SingPass ID and you will only require your SingPass to log in.

Please ensure that the CorpPass administrator has assigned digital service **"MOH-PHP-CP (MOH Patient Health Profile)"** to the CorpPass users within the entity who need access.

CorpPass user guide on how to setup, assign and manage User's Digital Service Access can be downloaded for "Admin & Sub-Admin" from this link <u>Corppass - User Guides</u>.

Logging in to PCDS (same login process as PRPP)

1. All users must have a valid SingPass account to log in to PCDS. Doctors and clinic assistants can login by selecting "Clinic Staff/PCN HQ/AIC Login" using the clinic assistant's SingPass account to add GPs via the "Practising Doctors" sub-tab under the "Clinic Settings" tab.



Announcements will be posted here

Report Vulnerability	Privacy Statement	Terms of Use				ernment of Singapore dated on 22 May 2020
singpass			Ŧ	T T	ē Q]
Advisory Note 🗸						
			Singpass app	Password	llogin	
			Log in			
Wolcom	ne to Singpo				<i>©</i>	
	digital identity	155	Log Forgot Singpass ID		assword	

2. Clinic assistants/PCN HQ staff who are tagged to multiple CorpPass accounts can select which account they wish to log in to.

corppass	A	A E	Singapore Government Integrity - Service - Excellence
			Log Out 着
Select UEN/Entity ID			
180005596C	R26CM8395J		

3. Doctors who have been granted access to a clinic will be able to login using their SingPass by selecting "Doctor's Login" for subsequent log-ins. Clinic assistants should continue to select "Clinic Staff Login" and login using their SingPass details.



- 4. For Clinic assistant, select clinic from the drop-down list.
 - Single Clinic defaulted to assigned clinic

Clinic/PCN Name				
338 FAMILY CLINIC	C (338 ANG MO KIO AVE 1, #1-1615)	~		
Select System	PCDS			
Next				



• Multiple Clinics – select clinic from the drop-down list

SINGAPOF	le.	
Clinic/PCN Name		
Please select		×
Select System		

port Vulnerability	Privacy Statement	Terms of Use	© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0
A Singapore Governme	ent Agency Website		
Clinic/PCN Name			
338 FAMILY CLI	NIC (338 ANG MO KIO A	/E 1, #1-1615) V	
Select System	O PCDS		
Next			



5. Select system "PCDS".

A Singapore Government	OF HEALTH			
Clinic/PCN Name				
338 FAMILY CLIN	IIC (338 ANG MO KIO AV	'E 1, #1-1615)	\sim	
Select System PRPP Next	PCDS			
Next				
port Vulnerability	Privacy Statement	Terms of Use		© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020

6. Click "Next".

Note: After user has selected his/her respective HSG Clinics, the system will be enabled based on user and clinic access rights.

	A Singapore Government Agency Website
	INIGAPORE SINGAPORE
C	Clinic/PCN Name
	338 FAMILY CLINIC (338 ANG MO KIO AVE 1, #1-1615) 🛛 🗸
	Select System PRPP © PCDS Next

For PCN HQ staff, select PCN from the dropdown list.



7. Patients enrolled to the clinic will be displayed.

MINISTRY OF HEALT	Ή					FLES MEDICAL AIRPORT BOULEVARD, #02
nrolled Patients De-E	Enrolled From Clir	nic			e	- Enrol New Patient
Search Patient Search	ch by NRIC		Q	∀ Filters C Reset All		
400 out of 600 (limit)						
Name 🗘	NRIC	Age 🗘	Mobile Number	Enrolment Date 🗘	Follow Up Status 🗘	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable
patient zero one	S6500001A	57	9000001	05 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero two	S6500002B	57	9000002	05 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero three	S6500003C	57	9000003	05 May 2022	Contacted	Yes
patient zero four	S6500004D	57	9000004	05 May 2022	Contacted	No
patient zero five	S6500005E	57	9000005	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero six	S6500006F	57	9000006	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero seven	S6500007G	57	9000007	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero eight	S6500008H	57	9000008	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero nine	S6500009I	57	9000009	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
patient one zero	S6500010A	57	90000010	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
					< 1 2 3 4	5 > 10 / page

ort Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use © 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0

Chapter 2 - Clinic Settings

2.1 Clinic Profile

- 1. To view or update Clinic Profile information, open the side menu and click on Clinic Settings > Clinic Profile
- 2. Enter / Edit the Clinic Profile information. Click "Save".

SINGAPORE		SG 10 AIRPORT BOULEVARD, #C
linic Profile		
Please provide your contact	information below.	
Clinic	Demo Vaccination Centre (Testing)	
Primary Email *	ramadevi.ramadevi@ihis.com.sg	
Secondary Email	lwinoo.khin.mar@ihis.com.sg	
Main Line *	87126973	
Primary Mobile Number *	86207695	
Secondary Mobile Number	86207695	
Safe Entry App ID		
	e.g. PROD-53235176B-507373-CLINICNAME1-SE	
Laboratory (Default)	Pathnova Laboratory	
Days Clinic is Open	Sunday	
	✓ Monday	
	 Tuesday Wednesday 	
	✓ Wednesday ✓ Thursday	
	✓ Friday	
	Saturday	
	Public Holidays	
	Last updated by NIR-MHCP GP on 10/11/2022 1:23:23 PM	
	🛐 Save	

Last Updated on 22 Ma

2.2 Practising Doctors

1. To view, add, or delete Practising Doctors information, open the side menu and click on Clinic Settings > Practising Doctors.

A Singapore Government Agency Website MINISTRY OF H SINGAPORE	EALTH	_					AFFLES MEDICAL 0 AIRPORT BOULEVARD, #02-88
<clinic name=""></clinic> <clinic address=""></clinic>		d From Clin	ic				+ Enrol New Patient
A Patient List		2		٩	♥ Filters C Reset All		
段 Clinic Settings	>	Clinic Prot	file				
⑦ PCDS Help		Practising	Doctors	Mobile Number	Enrolment Date 🗘	Follow Up Status 🗘	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable?
🗢 Switch to PRPP		S6500001A	57	9000001	05 May 2022	New	Yes
G Log Out		S6500002B S6500003C	57	9000002 9000003	05 May 2022 05 May 2022	Contacted	Yes
		S6500004D	57	9000004	05 May 2022	Contacted	No
		S6500005E	57	9000005	04 May 2022	New	Yes
		S6500006F	57	9000006	04 May 2022	New	Yes
		S6500007G	57	9000007	04 May 2022	New	Yes
		S6500008H	57	9000008	04 May 2022	New	Yes
		S65000091	57	9000009	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
		S6500010A	57	90000010	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
						< 1 2 3	4 5 > 10 / page ∨
		Terms of Us	Se				© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020
							Last Opdated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0

2. Practising Doctors page will be displayed with a list doctors MCR No. and Name.

A Singapore Government Agency Website							
=		OF HEALTH			tealthic SG	RAFFLES MEDICAL 10 AIRPORT BOULEVARD, #02-88	
	Practising Docto		dd				
	MCR No.						
	M12005G	NIR-MHCP GP				Î	
	M22222D	Doctor Two				î	
	DR22222F	Doctor Three				Î	
	Report Vulnerability	Privacy Statement	Terms of Use			© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0	

3. To add new doctor information, enter the MCR No. and click "Add".

Practisin	g Doctors		
MCR No. *	M22222D	Add	

4. If doctor MCR No. is found, a message will be displayed with the Doctor's Name and Doctor's MCR No. Click "Confirm" to save the record.



- 5. The newly added record will be displayed in the list.
- 6. To delete a doctor information, click on the Trash bin icon next to it.

MCR No.		
DR00001B	Name of \$8000002A	

Chapter 3 - Enrolment

3.1 Assisted Enrolment

1. To enrol a patient in HealthierSG programme, open the side menu and click on Patient List > Enrolled Patients.

A Singapore Government Agency Website						alté	
	4						ELES MEDICAL IRPORT BOULEVARD, #02-88
<clinic name=""></clinic> <clinic address=""></clinic>	d	From Clinic	2			+	Enrol New Patient
名 Patient List	>	Enrolled Pa	itients		7 Filters C Reset All		
段 Clinic Settings	>						
⑦ PCDS Help			Age ¢		Enrolment Date	Follow Up Status 🔹	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable?
🖨 Switch to PRPP	s	6500001A	57	90000001	05 May 2022	New	Yes
na an a	s	6500002B	57	9000002	05 May 2022	New	Yes
🕒 Log Out	s	6500003C	57	9000003	05 May 2022	Contacted	Yes
	s	6500004D	57	9000004	05 May 2022	Contacted	No
	s	6500005E	57	9000005	04 May 2022	New	Yes
	s	6500006F	57	9000006	04 May 2022	New	Yes
	s	\$6500007G	57	90000007	04 May 2022	New	Yes
	s	6500008H	57	9000008	04 May 2022	New	Yes
	s	65000091	57	9000009	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
	s	6500010A	57	90000010	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
					ĺ	< 1 2 3 4	5 > 10 / page ~
		Terms of Use	8				2019 Government of Singapore
		i cini di Gile					Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0

2. Click on "+ Enrol New Patient".

MINISTRY OF HEA	LTH					FFLES MEDICAL AIRPORT BOULEVARD, #02-1
rolled Patients De	-Enrolled From Clir	ic			C	- Enrol New Patient
Search Patient	earch by NRIC		Q	∀ Filters C Reset All		
400 out of 600 (limit)						
Name 🗘	NRIC	Age 🖨	Mobile Number	Enrolment Date 🗘	Follow Up Status 🗘	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable?
patient zero one	S6500001A	57	9000001	05 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero two	S6500002B	57	9000002	05 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero three	S6500003C	57	9000003	05 May 2022	Contacted	Yes
patient zero four	S6500004D	57	9000004	05 May 2022	Contacted	No
patient zero five	S6500005E	57	9000005	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero six	S6500006F	57	9000006	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero seven	S6500007G	57	9000007	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero eight	S6500008H	57	9000008	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero nine	S6500009I	57	9000009	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
patient one zero	S6500010A	57	90000010	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
					< 1 2 3 4	5 > 10 / page ~

ort Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms

© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0 3. Patient Profile Search NRIC page will be displayed. Enter full patient's NRIC and click on "Enrol" to assist patient to enrol to your clinic.

A Singapore Government Agency Website MINISTRY OF HEALT SINGAPORE	н	Test and the second sec	RAFFLES MEDICAL 10 AIRPORT BOULEVARD, #02-88
NIC * S1300033F			
Report Vulnerability Privacy St	atement Terms of Use		© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0

4. If patient is eligible for enrolment, the Patient Profile page will be displayed. Otherwise, if patient is not eligible for enrolment, message prompt will be displayed.



Report Vulnerability	Privacy Statement	Terms of Use	2019 Government of Singapore
			Last Updated on 22 May 2020
			Version 1.4.0

- 5. For **new** enrolees and non-enrolees patient profiles **created on PCDS** from 24 Nov 2023, patient profile and details displayed on the Patient Profile page would need to be verified and updated accordingly. The editable fields include:
 - ID Type¹
 - ID Expiry Date²
 - Nationality³
 - Mobile Number
 - Email
 - Address fields Postal Code, Block, Street Name, Level and Unit No. [Address can be retrieved from OneMap by clicking "Get Address"]

Once the fields are verified to be up-to-date and correct, click "Save".

Please verify the following information	before saving.			
Patient Information				
NRIC *	Full Name *	ID Type		
		Singapore Pink Identification 💙		
Nationality	Race *	Gender *	Date of Birth *	
SINGAPORE CITIZEN	British	Male		-
Mobile Number *	Email			
Mobile Number	Email			
Address				-
Postal Code *	Block No. *	Street Name *	Level and Unit No.	
792466 Get Address	34T		# 21 - 466	

For Permanent Residents:

A Singapore Government Agency Website							
			115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDICK NORTH RD. #1-301 Block 115, Singapore 460115				
Enrol New Patient >							
Patient Profile							
Please verify the following information before saving.							
5							
Patient Information							
NRIC *	Full Name "	ID Type	ID Expiry Date				
		Singapore Blue Identification 😪	Select date (2)				
Nationality	Race *	Gender *	Date of Sirth *				
valuenainy	Sri Lankan 🗸	Famila V	11 May 1974				
Mobile Number *	Email						
87164010	test@gmail.com						
Address							
Postal Code *	Block No. "	Street Name *	Level and Unit No.				
570192 Get Address	10S		# 92 - 225				
Back Save							
Report Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use			© 2019 Government of Singapore				
			Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.5.0				

¹ID Type is only editable for non-Singapore Citizens.

²ID Expiry Date is only editable for non-Singapore Citizens.

³Nationality is only editable for non-Singapore Citizens.

6. You will need to read through and acknowledge the Healthier SG Terms and Conditions.To acknowledge, select the checkbox beside the acknowledgement message.Click "Confirm" to complete the patient's enrolment.

Last	t updated: 16 May 2023
Intr	oduction
1.	Healthier SG (the " Programme ") is a multi-year transformation strategy by the Ministry of Health (" MOH ") to shift the focus of Singapore's healthcare system beyond caring for individuals who are sick, to proactively preventing individuals from falling ill.
2.	The Programme aims to empower Singapore Citizens and Singapore Permanent Residents who enrol in the Programme (each, an " Enrolee ") to become healthier and improve their quality of life through preventive care, anchored by a strong patient-doctor relationship with a participating primary care provider, and supported by the relevant healthcare cluster. Enrolees may also be granted enhanced access to relevant lifestyle and preventive health programmes. The features of the Programme may be adjusted from time to time to improve the experience and health outcomes for Enrolees
	adjusted from time to time to improve the experience and health outcomes for Enrolees tient has given consent and acknowledged the terms and conditions for Healthier SG enrolment.

7. If a valid mobile number was provided, an acknowledgement SMS will be sent to notify that the enrolment has been successfully completed.

SMS Content:

"Dear [Patient Name], thank you for participating in Healthier SG. You have successfully enrolled to [Clinic Name] on [Date and Time of enrolment] to be your family doctor. If unauthorised, please contact MOH hotline at 63259220."

3.2 View Enrolled Patient List

- 1. Upon logging in to PCDS or after clicking on the "Enrolled Patient's" tab, the list of patients enrolled to the user clinic will be displayed.
- 2. Enrolled Patient List can be sorted by either Name, Age, Enrolment Date, Follow Up Status, or First Health Plan Discussion Claimable column.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH	1					FLES MEDICAL AIRPORT BOULEVARD, #02
nrolled Patients De-E	nrolled From Clir	nic			C	- Enrol New Patient
Search Patient Search	h by NRIC		٩	∀ Filters C Reset All		
400 out of 600 (limit)						
Name 🗘	NRIC	Age 🗘	Mobile Number	Enrolment Date 🗘	Follow Up Status 🗘	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable
patient zero one	S6500001A	57	9000001	05 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero two	S6500002B	57	9000002	05 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero three	\$6500003C	57	9000003	05 May 2022	Contacted	Yes
patient zero four	S6500004D	57	9000004	05 May 2022	Contacted	No
patient zero five	S6500005E	57	9000005	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero six	S6500006F	57	9000006	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero seven	S6500007G	57	9000007	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero eight	S6500008H	57	9000008	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero nine	S6500009I	57	9000009	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
patient one zero	S6500010A	57	90000010	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
					< 1 2 3 4	5 > 10 / page

Report Vulnerability	Privacy Statement	Terms of Use	© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0
			Version 1.4.0

3. The clinic's capacity limit will be displayed on the top left-hand corner of the patient list. [Note: Pre-set capacity is at 600 and clinics can appeal to AIC to modify where required]

Enrolled Patients	De-Enrolle	d From Clini	C			e	- Enrol New Patient
Search Patient	Search by NRIC			٩	∀ Filters C Reset All		
400 out of 600 (limit)							
Name 🗢		NRIC	Age 🕏	Mobile Number	Enrolment Date 🗘	Follow Up Status 💠	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable? 🗘
patient zero one		S6500001A	57	9000001	05 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero two		S6500002B	57	9000002	05 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero three		S6500003C	57	9000003	05 May 2022	Contacted	Yes
patient zero four		S6500004D	57	9000004	05 May 2022	Contacted	No
patient zero five		S6500005E	57	9000005	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero six		S6500006F	57	9000006	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero seven		S6500007G	57	9000007	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero eight		S6500008H	57	9000008	04 May 2022	New	Yes
patient zero nine		S6500009I	57	9000009	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
patient one zero		S6500010A	57	90000010	03 May 2022	Contacted	No
						< 1 2 3 4	5 > 10 / page ∨

4. To search for a particular patient enrolled with the clinic, enter the full NRIC of the patient.

Enrolled Patients	De-Enrolled From Clinic			
Search Patient	Search by NRIC	٩	Filters C Reset All	

5. To refine the search criteria, click on "Filters" and enter Patient's Name, Mobile number and/or select the Enrolment Date, Status.

Search Patient	iearch by NRIC	Q Filters C Reset All		
Search Patients	5	X		
Name:	Patient's Name			
Mobile Number:	Patient's Mobile Number			
Enrolment Date:	Start date → End date 📋			
Status:	New Contacted			

- 6. By clicking on "Clear All", all inputs entered in this Search Patients screen will be cleared.
- 7. To refresh the entire list and clear all filters, click on "Reset All" button.

3.3 View De-enrolled Patient List

- Click on "De-Enrolled From Clinic" to view patients who have de-enrolled from the user clinic. (Patient who has been de-enrolled within the past 1 year from current date will be displayed in this list.)
- 2. De-enrolled Patient List can be sorted by either Name, Age, Enrolment Date, or De-Enrolment Date column.

Inrolled Patients De-Enrolled From Clinic				+	Enrol New Patient
Search Patient Search by NRIC		Q 8 F	Iters C Reset All		
Name 🗘	NRIC	Age \$	Mobile Number	Enrolment Date 💠	De-Enrolment Date 🗘
patient zero one	S6500001A	57	9000001	05 May 2022	18 Aug 2022
patient zero two	S6500002B	57	9000002	05 May 2022	18 Aug 2022
patient zero three	S6500003C	57	9000003	05 May 2022	13 Aug 2022
patient zero four	S6500004D	57	9000004	05 May 2022	13 Aug 2022
patient zero five	S6500005E	57	9000005	04 May 2022	13 Aug 2022
patient zero six	S6500006F	57	9000006	04 May 2022	10 Aug 2022
patient zero seven	S6500007G	57	9000007	04 May 2022	10 Aug 2022
patient zero eight	S6500008H	57	9000008	04 May 2022	07 Aug 2022
patient zero nine	S6500009I	57	9000009	03 May 2022	07 Aug 2022
patient one zero	S6500010A	57	9000010	03 May 2022	07 Aug 2022
				< 1 2 3 4	5 > 10 / page ∨

3. Refine the search criteria by clicking on "Filters" and enter Name, Mobile Number and/or select De-Enrolment Date.

Х

Name:	Patient's Name		
Mobile Number:	Patient's Mobile Number		
De-Enrolment Date:	Start date 🗠 End date 🗎		

22

3.4 View Patient Profile

1. Click on any patient in the Enrolled Patient List to view the Patient Information.

For Singapore Citizens:

Singapore Government Agency Website			
			115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD, +1-301 Block 115. Singapore 460
nrolled Patients >			
Patient Profile			
Note: Please retain a copy of this clinical record i	n your CMS.		
Patient Information			∠ Ede Information
NRC \$1311052B	Full Name PCDS_UAT TestResident 53	10 Type Singapore Pink Identification Card	
Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN	Race French	Gender Male	Date of Birth 20 Aug 1974 (49 years)
Mobile Number 80295697	Email pertest1@gmail.com		
Enrolment Status Enrolled Environt Date 22 New 2023	Follow Up Status Contacted	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable?	Valid Card Typebt
Postal Code 556112	Block No. 131	Street Name Serangoon Avenue 3	Level and Unit No: #12-314

Report Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use

	Singapor
Updated	May 202

For Permanent Residents:

Singapore Sovernment Agency Website			115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD. #1-301 Block 115. Singapore 46011
involled Patients >			
Patient Profile			
Note: Please retain a copy of this clinical record	In your CMS.		
Patient Information			🗶 Edit Information
NRIC S1311012C	Full Name PCDS_UAT TestResident 13	ID Type Singapore Blue Identification Card	ID Expiry Date 14 Nov 2023
Nationality ALGERIAN	Race Filipino	Gender Female	Date of Birth 23 Jul 1974 (49 years)
Mobile Number 80295697	final dasd@test.com		
Enrolled Enrolled Enrolled 16 New 2022	Follow Up Status Contacted	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable?	Valid Card Type(3)
Postal Code 310145	Block No. 112233	Street Name 123123	Level and Unit No.

Report Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use

9 Government of Singapore at Updated on 22 May 2020

3.5 Edit Patient Information

1. To edit the patient profile, click on "Edit Information" on the top right-hand corner of the Patient Information page.

A Singapore Government Agency Web	site		
	LTH		EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY DK NORTH RD, #1-301 Block 115, Singapore 460115
Enrolled Patients >			
Patient Profile			
Note: Please retain a copy of this	clinical record in your CMS.		
Patient Information			Z Edit Information
NRIC S2101809J	Full Name HeathHub UAT TestReside	ID Type ent 78	ID Expiry Date
Nationality	Race	Gender	Date of Birth
	Gujarati	Male	01 Jan 1950 (73 years)
Mobile Number	Email		
87964761			
Enrolment Status	Follow Up Status	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable? ()	Valid Card Type(s)
Enrolled	Contacted	No	CHAS Merdeka
Enrolment Date: 10 May 2023			22 Jan 19 20 20
Postal Code	Block No.	Street Name	Level and Unit No.
460420	420	Bedok North Street 1	#24-176

Report Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use © 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.5.0 2. Patient's contact details (ID type¹, ID expiry date², nationality³, race, mobile number, email, and address), and Follow Up Status are editable.

A Singapore Government Agency Website Imnistrary OF HEALTH ImnoaPore			115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD, +1-301 Block 115, Singapore 460115
Enrolled Patients > Patient Profile Please verify the following information before saving.			
Patient Information NRC S1811044A	Full Name * PCDS_LixAT firstResident 45	10 Type Singapore Blue Identification Y	ID Expiry Date Select date
Nationality 🗸	Race * American V	Gender * Male	Date of Birth * 23.56/1965
Mobile Number 1 80295697	Email	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable? ()	Valid Card Typerci
Enrolment Status Enrolled	Follow Up Status Contacted V	Hitt Heatty Plan Liscussion Calimaterer (3)	уяна сыго турецо
Postal Code = 560433 Get Address	Block No. * 433	Street Name * ANG MO KIO AVENUE 10	Level and Unit No.
13 Save C Back			
			© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 15.0

3. For Follow Up Status, choose from 2 dropdown options, "New" or "Contacted". Choose "Contacted" if your clinic has contacted the patient to arrange for an appointment.

Follow Up Status	
Contacted	\vee
New	
Contacted	

4. Click "Save" to save the changes.

atient Profile			
Please verify the following information	before saving.		
Patient Information			
NRIC	Full Name *	ID Type	ID Expiry Date
		~	Select date
Nationality	Race *	Gender *	Date of Birth *
×	Gujarati V	Male 🗸	01 Jan 1950
Mobile Number *	Email		
87964761			
-	To Barrison Station	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable? ①	
Enrolment Status Enrolled	Follow Up Status	No	CHAS Merteiro
Entoned	contacted	NO	mar were war
Address			
Postal Code *	Block No. *	Street Name *	Level and Unit No.
460420 Get Address	420	Bedok North Street 1	# 24 - 176
Save < Back			

3.5.1.1 Additional notes

1. On First Health Plan Discussion Claimable ⁽¹⁾ mouse over, a tooltip will be displayed: The field will display "No" once a health plan has been submitted for the patient previously. This means that the clinic will no longer be able to receive any renumeration for subsequent health plan discussions for this enrolee.

rolled Patients >			
tient Profile			
Note: Please retain a copy of this clinical reco	rd in your CMS.		
Patient Information			🗶 Editi
VRIC	Full Name	ID Type	
51311035B	PCDS_UAT_TestResident 36	Singapore Pink Identification Card	
00000	reb5_oAr restrictionent 50	singapore Fink identification card	
	Race	Singapore Fink identification card	Date of both
Nationality			(void, Ux pero)
Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN	Race	Series	
Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN Vlobile Number	Race Canadian	Series	This field will display "No" once a health plan has been submitted for the patient previously. This means that the clinic will no longer be able to review any remuneration
Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN Mobile Number 888888888	Race Canadian	Series	This field will display "No" once a health plan has been submitted for the patient previously. This means that the
Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN Mobile Number 888888888	Race Canadian Email	Female	This field will display "No" once a health plan has been submitted for the patient previously. This means that the clinic will no longer be able to review any remuneration
Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN Mobile Number 88888888 Enrolment Status Enrolled	Race Canadian Email Pollow Up Status	Female	This field will display "No" once a health plan has been submitted for the patient previously. This means that the clinic will no longer be able to review any remuneration
Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN Mobile Number 88888888 Errolment Status	Race Canadian Email Pollow Up Status	Female	This field will display "No" once a health plan has been submitted for the patient previously. This means that the clinic will no longer be able to review any remuneration



© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 2.3.1

Chapter 4 - Chronic Enrolment Grant (CEG)

4.1 View CEG Payment Advice

1. To view Chronic Enrolment Grant (CEG) payment advice, open the side menu and click on Payment > CEG Payment Advice.

LIFE CLINIC PTE LTD INARAN DRIVE NOVENA, 1 0, Singapore 307506		from Clinic			
Patient List	Search by N			Q Filters	Reset All
3 HSG Annual Check-in D	ue Report				
Clinic Submission Status	· · ·				
Clinic Settings			Age 🗢		Enrolment Date
		te never			1111-11-12-11-11
Change kequest		1057C	62	80295697	08 Apr 2024
	> CEG Payr	ment Advice			
Payment		ment Advice 11037i	58	87164010	11 Sep 2023
Change Request Payment PCDS Help Switch to PRPP		ment Advice 110371	58 54	87164010 87164010	11 Sep 2023 08 Sep 2023

2. Click on the payment advice link to view and download the file.

Singapore Government Agency Website		
MINISTRY OF HEALTH	realthic	ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC
	* SO	Blk 556 Ang Mo Kio Street 23, #02-88 Singapore 819662
OFO Deversent Advise		
CEG Payment Advice		
2025 Q1		
2024 Q4		
2024 Q3		
2024 Q2		
2024 Q1		
Please contact us at hsg.grants@aic.sg if you did not receive a payment advice and would like to report CEG payment issues.		
Report CEG Payment Issue		

© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0

4.2 Report CEG Payment Issue

- 1. To report Chronic Enrolment Grant (CEG) payment issue, click on Report CEG Payment Issue button from CEG Payment Advice page.
- 2. In Report CEG Payment Issue page, enter Submitted By (Name) and select the type of payment issue you would like to report.

A Singapore Government Agency Website	
	ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC Blk 556 Ang Mo Kio Street 23, #02-88 Singapore 819662
Report CEG Payment Issue General guidelines to report payment issue Please include the necessary information and select all the relevant payment issue categories within the submission. The submission window to report any payment issue will be opened for 2 weeks, after the payment advice is made available. The outcome of the report submission will be received via the email address stated below.	
Submitted by (Name) Dr Foo Kin Loong Submitted by (NRIC/FIN)	
XXXXX1234C	
HCI Code	
22M03246	
GP Clinic Name	
ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC	
GP Clinic Email Address	
amk.family.medical.clinic.001@gmail.com	
Select Payment Advice *	
2024 Q1 V	
What type of payment issue would you like to report?* List of Chronic Enrollees in the payment advice does not tally with records Select this reason if there are chronic enrollees under your clinic that are missing from the payment advice. Please provide the chronic enrollees: I at 3 numeric digit and alphabet of NBIC, Full Name and enrolment start date, for verification. Others If the type of payment issue is pertaining to missing/incorrect resident(s) in the payment summary, please select the reason "List of Chronic Eurollees in the payment advice does not tally with the records".	
Report Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use	© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0

- 3. If the payment issue selected is "List of Chronic Enrollees in the payment advice does not tally with records", the details of payment issue is displayed.
- 4. Enter the Chronic Enrollee's last 3 numeric digits and alphabet of NRIC, full name, enrolment start date
- 5. Click "+ Add missing enrollee"

MINISTRY OF HEALTH SINGAPORE	ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC Blk 556 Ang Mo Kio Street 23, #02-88 Singapore 81966
Report CEG Payment Issue	
General guidelines to report payment issues Please include the necessary information and select all the relevant payment issue categories within the submission. The submission window to report any payment ssue will be opened for 2 weeks, after the payment advice is made available. The outcome of the report submission will be received via the email address stated below.	
Submitted by (Name)	
Dr Foo Kin Loong	
Submitted by (NRIC/FIN)	
HCI code	
22M03246	
22003240	
Clinic name	
ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC	
GP email address	
amk.family.medical.clinic.001@gmail.com	
Select Payment Advice *	
2024 01	
What type of payment issue would you like to report? * Exist of Chronic Errollees in the payment advice does not tally with records Select this reason (there are chronic wonless under your clinic that are missing from the payment advice. Please provide the chronic evolutes' that 3 mumeric digit and alphabet of NRID, full Name and employment and take, for verification.	
Others If the types of payment issue is pertaining to missing/incorrect resident(s) in the payment summary, please select the reason "List of Chronic Earollees in the payment advice does not tally with the records".	
Details of payment issue	
Chronic Enrollee's last 3 numeric digits and alphabet of NRIC * E.g. 123A	
566G	
Chronic Enrollee's full name *	
Timothy Lim Mun Kiat	
Chronic Enrollee's enrolment start date *	
2023-03-27	

- 6. The record added will be displayed in the summary table. Repeat steps 4 and 5 to add more enrollees' information, if needed.
- 7. Click "Submit" to send the payment issue details to AIC.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH SINGAPORE	ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC Blk 556 Ang Mo Kio Street 23, #02-88 Singapore 819662
Report CEG Payment Issue	
report CEG Payment issue	
eneral guidelines to report payment issues	
ease include the necessary information and select all the relevant payment issue	
ategories within the submission. The submission window to report any payment sue will be opened for 2 weeks, after the payment advice is made available. The	
uccome of the report submission will be received via the email address stated elow.	
ubmitted by (Name)	
Dr Fao Kin Loong	
ubmitted by (NRIC/FIN)	
XXXXX234C	
Cl code	
22M03246	
linic name	
ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC	
P email address	
amk.family.medical.clinic.001@gmail.com	
elect Payment Advice *	
2024 Q1 V	
/hat type of payment issue would you like to report? *	
List of Chronic Enrollees in the payment advice does not tally with records select this reason if there are chronic enrollees under your clinic that are missing from the payment	
advice, Please provide the chronic enrollees' last 3 numeric digit and alphabet of NRIC, Full Name and enrolment start date, for verification.	
errorment start date, for verification. Others	
If the type of payment issue is pertaining to missing/incorrect resident(s) in the payment summary,	
please select the reason "List of Chronic Enrollees in the payment advice does not tally with the records".	
etails of payment issue	
hronic Enrollee's last 3 numeric digits and alphabet of NRIC *	
g. 123A	
hronic Enrollee's full name *	
North Friedback conduct that the	
hronic Enrollee's enrolment start date *	
+ Add missing enrollee	
S/N NRIC Enrollee's Full Name	Enrolment Start Date Action
1 566G Timothy Lim Mun Kiat	2023-03-27
	6209 01994035 —
▶ Submit	
eport Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use	© 2019 Government of Singapore

- 8. If the payment issue selected is "Other", the details of payment issue is displayed.
- 9. Enter Submitted By (Name) and more information in the freetext box.
- 10. Click "Submit" to send the payment issue details to AIC.

	ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC Blk 556 Ang Mo Kio Street 23, #02-88 Singapore 819662
Report CEG Payment Issue	
General guidelines to report payment issues Please include the necessary information and select all the relevant payment issue categories within the submission. The submission window to report any payment issue will be opened for 2 weeks, after the payment advice is made available. The outcome of the report submission will be received via the email address stated below.	
Submitted by (Name)	
Dr Foo Kin Loong	
Submitted by (NRIC/FIN)	
XXXXX234C	
HCI code	
22M03246	
Clinic name	
ANG MO KID FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC	
GP email address	
amk.family.medical.clinic.001@gmail.com	
Select Payment Advice *	
2024 Q1 🗸	
What type of payment issue would you like to report? * List of Chronic Enrollees in the payment advice does not tally with records Select thir reason if there are drive involves under your clinic that are missing from the payment advice. Please provide the chronic enrollees list 3 numeric digit and alphabet of NRIC, Full Name and - enrolment start date, for verification.	
 Others If the type of payment issue is pertaining to missing/incorrect resident(s) in the payment summary, please select the reason "List of Chronic Enrollees in the payment advice does not taily with the records". 	
Details of payment issue	
Please provide more information on the payment issue *	
≽ Submit	
Report Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use	© 2019 Government of Singapore

Version 1.4.0

11. Once submitted:

a. message prompt will be displayed:

Thank you for the submission. AIC will be in contact × with you shortly.

b. encrypted email will be sent to AIC with the details of the payment issue submitted by the clinic.

Payment Issue Report for 2024 Q1 CEG Payment Advice – Tan Clinic (1234567) – 05 May 2024

Submit	ted by (Nar	me):	Dr Foo Kin Loong		
Submit	ted by (NR	IC/FIN):	XXXXX234C		
HCI Co	de:		22M03246		
Clinic Name: ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC					
GP Em	ail Address	i:	amk.family.medical.clinic.0	001@gmail.com	
Payme	nt Advice:		2024 Q1		
Туре о	f Payment I	lssue:	List of Chronic Enrollees	in the payment advice doe	s not tally with record
S/N	NRIC	Chro	nic Enrollee's Name	Enrolment Start Date	
1	123A	Bens	on Puah	2024-01-07	
2	234B	Harry	Chua	2024-01-18	
3	345C	Deidr	e Meno	2024-02-13	

Payment Issue Report for 2024 Q1 CEG Payment Advice - Tan Clinic (1234567) -	-
05 May 2024	

2024-02-22

2024-03-01

Submitted by (Name):	Dr Foo Kin Loong
Submitted by (NRIC/FIN):	XXXXX234
HCI Code:	22M03hre246
Clinic Name:	ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC
GP Email Address:	amk.family.medical.clinic.001@gmail.com
Payment Advice:	2024 Q1
Type of Payment Issue:	Others

Horatio Thomas

Mildred Tan

Details of payment issue

4 456D

5 567E

Description provided by requestor of issue with payment advice.

Chapter 5 - Annual Service Fee (ASF)

5.1 View ASF Payment Advice

1. To view Annual Service Fee (ASF) payment advice, open the side menu and click on Payment > ASF Payment Advice.



- 2. Select the "Reporting Year" and the "Type of Payment Advice (Interim, Final, Adjusted)".
- 3. Click "View Payment Advice" button to view the payment advice.
- 4. If there is no payment advice available, message prompt is displayed.

Annual	Service	Fee	Payment	Advice
--------	---------	-----	---------	--------

Search					
2024 Reporting Year refers to the Assessment Period commencing on 5 July 20	23 or the start date of each Healthier	SG Clinic, whichever is earlier, an	d ending on 31	December 2024 (both dates inclusive).	
Reporting Year:	2024	\times			_
Type of Payment Advice	Interim	\sim	8	No payment advices match the search criteria. Please try again.	×
	View Payment Advice		-		
- 5. If there is payment advice available, breakdown of the payment components and reimbursement by respective clusters will be displayed.
- 6. Click "View Payment Advice Summary" button to display the detailed view of payment advice.

nual Service Fee P	ayment Advi	ice				
Search 2024 Reporting Year refers to the Ass	essment Period commencing	1 on 5 July 2023 or	r the start date of e	ach Healthier SG Clinic, whichever is	earlier, and ending on 31 D	ecember 2024 (both dates inclusive).
Reporting Year:				2024	V	
Type of Payment Advice				Interim	\sim	
				View Payment	Advice	
2025 Interim Paymen (viewed by clinic on 25 Jun 202		ed on 19	Jun 2025			
Clinic Details						
HCI Code				9400001		
Clinic Name Address					CLINIC & SURGERY D, #1-301 Block 115, :	Singapore 460115
Payment Advice						
Table 1. (a) Sub-Total for Fixed Payme	ent	\$1170				
Variable Payment 1. Screening		\$130				
2. Vaccination 3. Basic DHL Bundle		\$80 \$630				
4. Diabetes Bundle (b) Sub-Total for Variable Pay	yment	\$30				
(c) Sub-Total for Approved A	dditional Payment	\$0				
Total ASF Payable (a) + (b) +	(c)	\$2040				
Total GST Payable		\$183.6				
Table 2.						
RHS	Final Pay	ment Advice		After Adjustment,	if approved	
	ASF Payable	GST	Sub Total	ASF Payable	GST Sub Total	

NHG NUHS -. . SHS ---Grand Total

1. Please note that RHS(s) provide the funding for the ASF and GST payable computed in Table 1.

Table 2 shows the funding breakdown that your clinic will receive from each RHS based on your enrollees' assigned RHS(s).
 ASF payable will not be reflected in the Grand Total for the interim payment advice as no payments are made.
 Grand Total refers to the total ASF payable (inclusive of GST) your clinic is entitled to, based on care activities completed for your enrollees.

View Payment Advice Summary

- 7. Annual Service Fee Payment Advice Summary page displays the list of enrollees and details of their ASF payment components.
- 8. PCDS search function allows both full NRIC and partial NRIC input (min 4 characters Input). If the input is fewer than 4 characters, a validation error message will be displayed. Additionally, the NRIC search function does not accept inputs more than 9 characters)
- 9. Click the "Enrollee NRIC" hyperlink to view the details of each enrollee.

A Singap	ore Government Agency Website		
≡	MINISTRY OF HEALTH	sc sc	123 Clinic 123 Somewhere Drive, Singapore 321123
A	nnual Service Fee Payment Advice Summary		

2024 Reporting Year refers to the Assessme	ent Period commencing on	5 July 2023 or the start da	of each Healthier SG Clinic, whichever i	s earlier, and ending on 31 Decembe	2024 (both dates inclusive).	
Reporting Year:	2024	~				
Type of Payment Advice:	Interim	~				3
Enrollee's partial or full NRIC: or partial NRIC please input at least 4 characters)						
	View Payment Ad	lvice				
		5 Inc 0005				
025 Interim Payment Advi	ce released on 2	25 Jan 2025				

Wet Payment Criteria refers to the number of care activities submitted to trace the eligibility of ASF payment criteria
 Wet Payment Criteria refers to the number of care activities submitted that meet the eligibility of ASF payment criteria
 Wet Payment criteria
 No' refers to complete bundle or did not meet the eligibility of ASF payment criteria
 No' refers to either incomplete bundle or did not meet the eligibility of ASF payment criteria
 Not paylicable' refers to care activities that are not applicable for the enrollee due to his or her age/gender/condition

S/N	Enrollee	Date of	Gender	Patient's Condition	Fixed Pa	yment	Variable	Payment (Sci	reening)	Variable	Payment (Vac	cination)	Variable Payment (B	asic DHL Bundle)	Varia
	NRIC	Birth			Enrolment Period (days)	Amount (\$)	Submitted	Met Payment Criteria	Amount (\$)	Submitted	Met Payment Criteria	Amount (\$)	Met Payment Criteria	Amount (\$)	
1	<u>36500001A</u>	11-Jan	Male	Well	23	77.00	3	3	15.00	3	0	15.00	Yes	15.00	
2	<u>86500002B</u>	20-Feb	Female	Chronic DHL	98	77.00	2	2	12.00	2	1	12.00	Yes	12.00	
3	S6500003C	15-Dec	Male	Chronic non-DHL	146	77.00	3	1	5.00	3	2	5.00	No	5.00	
4	<u>S6500004D</u>	06-Mar	Male	Well	213	77.00	4	0	0.00	4	3	0.00	Not Applicable	0.00	
5	S6500005E	22-Feb	Male	Chronic DHL	102	77.00	4	3	15.00	4	0	15.00	Yes	15.00	
6	36500006F	11-Jan	Female	Chronic non-DHL	79	77.00	6	2	12.00	6	1	12.00	Yes	12.00	
7	<u>\$6500007G</u>	09-Sep	Male	Well	171	77.00	5	1	5.00	5	2	5.00	No	5.00	
в	36500008H	14-Jul	Female	Chronic DHL	193	77.00	7	0	0.00	7	3	0.00	Not Applicable	0.00	
9	<u>565000081</u>	17-Jun	Female	Chronic non-DHL	223	77.00	2	3	15.00	2	0	15.00	Yes	15.00	
10	\$6500008J	31-Dec	Female	Well	28	77.00	3	2	12.00	3	1	12.00	Yes	12.00	

© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0

10. The "Enrollee Details" page will display all the eligibility criteria for ASF payment of the enrollee.

A Singapore Government Agency Website
 A Singapore Government Agency Website
 Singapore Ministry OF HEALTH
 SINGAPORE

Payment Advice - Enrollee Details



115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD, #1-301 Block 115, Singapore 460115

Enrollee Demographics NRIC 53810583C Date of Birth 18-Aug Gender Female Well or Chronic Well

ayment Type	Care Report	Met Payment Criteria	Remarks
ixed Payment ①	Annual Health Plan check-in and basic data submission	No	Smoking Status submitted: No
ariable Payment (Screening) 🛈	Cardiovascular Risk Screening	No	Screening activity submitted: No
	Colorectal Cancer Screening (FIT or Colonoscopy)	No	Screening activity submitted: No
	Breast Cancer Screening (Mammogram)	No	Screening activity submitted: No
	Cervical Cancer Screening (Pap Smear or HPV DNA)	No	Screening activity submitted: No
ariable Payment (Vaccination) 🛈	Influenza Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
	Pneumococcal Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
	Tetanus, Reduced Diphtheria, and Acellular Pertussis Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
	Human Papillomavirus Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
	Hepatitis B Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
	Measles, Mumps, and Rubella Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
	Varicella Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
	Covid-19 Vaccination	Yes	Dose submitted: No
ariable Payment (Basic DHL Bundle) 🕧	Cardiometabolic Bundle	No	Mandatory measurements submitte for Cardiometabolic Bundle: No
ariable Payment (Diabetes Bundle) 🛈	Diabetes Bundle	No	Mandatory measurements submitte for Diabetes Bundle: No
dditional Payment ①			

11. Click on tooltip icon for the description of each payment type component.

	F HEALTH		reality of	115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD, #1-301 Block 115, Singapore
ayment Advice	- Enrollee	Details		
Enrollee Demog	raphics			
NRIC	\$3810391A			
Date of Birth	01-Jan			
Gender	Female			
Well or Chronic	Chronic (wi	th DHL)		
Payment Type		Care Report	Met Payment	Criteria Remarks
Fixed Payment ①		Annual Health Plan check-in and basic data submission	No	Health Plan submitted: No
Variable Payme check-in, For chron	weight/waist circu ic enrollees, there	for at least 92 days in the calendar year, and data submitted for a imference, height and smoking status. must be two chronic consultations done at least 3 months apart		Screening activity submitted: No
least one	face-to-face cons	- ··		Screening activity submitted: No
		Breast Cancer Screening (Mammogram)	No	Screening activity submitted: No
		Cervical Cancer Screening (Pap Smear or HPV DNA)	No	Screening activity submitted: No
Variable Payment (Vaccina	ation) 🕕	Influenza Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
		Pneumococcal Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
		Tetanus, Reduced Diphtheria, and Acellular Pertussis Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
		Human Papillomavirus Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
		Hepatitis B Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
		Measles, Mumps, and Rubella Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
		Varicella Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
		Covid-19 Vaccination	No	Dose submitted: No
	HL Bundle) 🕕	Cardiometabolic Bundle	No	Mandatory measurements submitt for Cardiometabolic Bundle: No
Variable Payment (Basic D				
Variable Payment (Basic D Variable Payment (Diabet	es Bundle) 🕕	Diabetes Bundle	No	Mandatory measurements submit for Diabetes Bundle: No

5.2 View ASF Payment Advice Report

1. To retrieve Annual Service Fee (ASF) payment advice report, open the side menu and click on Payment > ASF Payment Advice Report.

A Singapore Government Agency Website				
	EALTH		1 SG	ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC Bik 556 Ang Mo Kio Street 23, #02-88 Singapore 819662
<clinic name=""></clinic> <clinic address=""></clinic>				
A Patient List				
🕸 Clinic Settings	,			
Payment		CEG Payment Advice		
PCDS Help		ASF Payment Advice		
Switch to PRPP		ASF Payment Advice Report		
G Log Out		ASF Invoice		
		Payment Issue		
				© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0

- 2. Select the "Reporting Year" and the "Type of Payment Advice" (Interim, Final, Adjusted)
- 3. Click "Generate Report" button to generate the report.
- 4. If there is no payment advice available, message prompt is displayed.

Annual Service Fee Payment Advice Report

2024 Reporting Year refers to the Assessment Period commencing o	n 5 July 2023 or the start date of each Healthier SG Clinic, whichever is	earlier, and ending on 31 December 2024 (both dates inclusive).
Reporting Year:	2024 🗸	
Type of Payment Advice	Adjusted \vee	No payment advices match the generate report X
	Generate Report	No payment advices match the generate report × criteria. Please try gain.

5. If there is payment advice available for the requested report criteria, a record will be created and Status displayed as "Submitted".

	NISTRY OF HEALTH				* SG	115 EASTPOINT CLINI BEDOK NORTH RD, #1-	C & SURGERY 901 Block 115, Singapore 460115				
Annual S	iervice Fee Payment Advice Re	port									
2024 Rep	2010 Reporting The refers to the Journeent Print of connersing and July 2010 or the next and read-thread the 2010 conners under and read thread of the State Andread										
Report	Reporting Weat:										
Type of	f Payment Advice										
		Generate Report									
The report The data i 5,7N	t may take up to 2 hours to be generated and ready in the report is as of the payment advice release date Reporting Year	for download. You may dick on the Refeah button to check on the status It remains unchanged with a new payment advice is released. Type of Payment Advice		Report Generated Date & Time		Report	C Refresh				
1	2024	Intarim	Submitted	28 Jan 2025 02:21 PM			•				
							1 > 10/page ~				
							D 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 2.3.1				

Note: Payment report request will be processed by the system, no further action required. Click on the refresh button to view the latest status.

6. If the request is being processed, Status will be updated to "Processing". This means the system is generating the report.

M M	NISTRY OF HEALTH				115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD, #1-301 Block 115, Singapore			
nnual S	ervice Fee Payment Ad	vice Report						
3331 Equipting that refers to the foremane of the internet of the set of the internet of the set of the internet of								
Reporti	ing Year:	2024 🗸						
Type of	Payment Advice							
		Generate Report						
The report	t may take up to 2 hours to be generate	d and ready for download. You may click on the Refresh button to d	reck on the status later.		C Betresh			
The data is		on si esi dia tenenunga ung a litsu bagandhau telegan ti atab ganlar			O Netlest			
The data in		release date. It remains unchanged until a new payment advice is re						
The data in	Reporting Year	ralease date. It remains unchanged until a new payment advice is re	leased.	Report Generated Date & Time	Report Action			
The data in				Report Generated Date & Time 28 Jan 2025 00:21 PM				

 Once the request is completed successfully, the Status will be updated to "Successful". The link of the generated CSV file will be displayed in "Report" column. Click on the link to download the CSV file.

10 -	INISTRY OF HEALTH INGAPORE				Ĩ	 115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD, #1-301 Block 115, Singapore 4 				
nnual Service Fee Payment Advice Report										
200 Raping has when is the Autometer (Head Autometer) gives 3. Ab (201) in the align data of all hauddh hill (Head, and anding on 10 Boundhard 201 Abid data Instance).										
Repor	ting Year:	2024								
Type	of Payment Advice									
		Generate Report								
The read	ut any take up to 2 bour to be one	serviced and enable for discussional Visu may click on the R	which is then to chark on the stat	au later						
		nerated and ready for download. You may click on the F solvice release date. It remains unchanged until a new p		tus later.		(* Rutrush				
				us later.	Report	් Rufmach				
The data	in the report is as of the payment a	idvice release date. It remains unchanged until a new p	ayment advice is released.		Report.					

If the processing is unsuccessful, the Status will be updated to "Unsuccessful". A
message is displayed to inform user to report the issue to PCDS Support channel (Section
1.3).

= 💡	MINISTRY OF HEA	LTH			224 Sec. 192	AVENUE 3 CLINIC ANSOON AVE 3, #1-382 Block 326, Singapore 550326		
Annu	Innual Service Fee Payment Advice Report							
2	302 All providing frame where to the Assessment Printed concerning on 3.3 All 2021 or the start date of weak New Yorks, whicheware is written and methy print 31 december 2001 framewhere 2001							
8	eporting Vear:		2024					
1	pe of Payment Advice		Interim					
			Generate Report					
The The	report may take up to 2 ho data in the report is as of t	urs to be generated and ready for do he payment advice release date. It re	ownload. You may dick on mains unchanged until a n	the Refresh button to check on the status later. w payment advice is released.		C Refresh		
S/N			Status			Action		
1	2024	Interim	Unsuccessful	28 Jan 2025 02:39 PM	Unable to generate report.Please capture a screenshot of the Unsuccessful message and report to PCDS Support team.	•		
						< 1 > 10/page ~		

Note: You may not need to click on the "Refresh" to attempt another similar request. Proceed to contact your AIC Account Manager and report the issue to PCDS Support channel (Section 1.3).

9. When the Status remains as "Submitted" or "Processing", it means the system is still generating your request. The following message prompt will be displayed if you attempt to generate another report based on the same criteria.

Reportin	g Vear:	2024 ~		
Type of F	ayment Advice	Interim V	8 The current request is still in progress, you may click $ imes$	
		Generate Report	on Refresh button to check the status.	
The record	nav take up to 2 brurs to be generated	ind ready for download. You may click on the Refresh button to	check on the status later	
		and ready for download. You may click on the Refresh button to elease date. It remains unchanged until a new payment advice is		⊗ Rafree
				C Refree Report Action

10. The system will reflect the following message prompt if you wish to generate a new report based on an existing report which was already successfully generated. Click on the "trashbin" icon to delete the existing record if you wish to generate the report again.

= 🌸	MINISTRY OF HEALTH					STPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY NORTH RD, #1-301 Block 115, Singapore 460115
Annual	Service Fee Payment Ad	lvice Report				
2024 6	aporting Year refers to the Assessment Period commen	using on 5 July 2023 or the start date of each Healthier 5G Clasic, which we	is earlies, and ending on 31 December 2	2824 (both dates inclusive).		
Repo	rting Year:	2024 🗸				
Туре	of Payment Advice	Interim V Generate Report	wish t	is existing report for the same criteria. If you \times o generate a new report, please delete the 19 report.		
		d and ready for download. You may click on the Refresh release date. It remains unchanged until a new payment		later.		© Retrish
S/N	Reporting Year	Type of Payment Advice	Status	Report Generated Date & Time	Report	Action
1	2024	Interim	Successful	28 Jan 2025 02:21 PM	9400001_2024_Interim_280120251421.csv	
						< 1 > 10/page ~

 The system will reflect the following message prompt if you wish to generate a new report when your previous request was unsuccessful. Click on the "trashbin" icon to delete the existing record if you wish to generate the report again.



5.3 Report ASF Payment Issue

 To report Annual Service Fee (ASF) payment issue, click on +Report Payment Issue button from Payment Advice page or from Payment Advice Summary page.
 Note: +Report Payment Issue button is enabled only for Final Payment Advice and during the payment issue submission window period.

					- COC	115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD, #1-301 Block 115, Singapore 46
nual Service Fee P	ayment Advice	e				
Search						
2024 Reporting Year refers to the Ass	sessment Period commencing o	m 5 July 2023 o	the start date of e	ach Healthier SG Clinic, whicher	ver is earlier, and	ending on 31 December 2024 (both dates inclusive).
Reporting Year:	2024		~			
Type of Payment Advice	Final		×			
.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Final					
	View Payment	Advice				
2025 Final Payment A (viewed by clinic on 25 Jun 202		on 24 M	ay 2025			+ Report Paymen
The submission window to rep		vill open fro	m 24 May 2025	to 22 Jun 2025.		
All submissions received after 2						
Clinic Details						
HCI Code Clinic Name	9400001 115 EASTPOINT C	UNIC & CU	CERV			
Address	BEDOK NORTH R			oore 460115		
Payment Advice						
Table 1.						
(a) Sub-Total for Fixed Payme	ent	\$0				
Variable Payment						
1. Screening 2. Vaccination		\$50 \$30				
3. Basic DHL Bundle 4. Diabetes Bundle		\$0 \$0				
(b) Sub-Total for Variable Pay		\$80				
(c) Sub-Total for Approved A	Additional Payment	\$0				
Total ASF Payable (a) + (b) +	· (c)	\$80				
Total GST Payable		\$7.2				
Table 2.						
NHG	ASF Payable	GST 0	Sub Total	ASF Payable	GST	Sub Total
and the second s	30	2.7	32.7			
NUHS		Sec. 1		-		
NUHS		45	545			
NUHS SHS Grand Total	50	4.5	54.5 87.2		·	

View Payment Advice Summary

2. In the Report ASF Payment Issue page, select the type of payment issue you would like to report.



- 3. If the payment issue selected is "Enrollee's payment eligibility", details of payment issue is displayed.
 - a. Input the enrollee NRIC, click Search. Enrollee's full name is auto-populated if the NRIC is valid and found under the clinic's enrollees in ASF Payment Advice Summary page.
 - b. Select the payment component to be reported and input Remarks.
 - c. Click "+Add enrollee".

	MINISTRY OF HEALTH	June 194	ANG MD KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC
N.	SHOWOM OF REALTH	@r	Bik 556 Ang Mo Kio Street 23, #02-88 Singapore 819662
Reno	ort ASF Payment Issue		
and been	en benne en kaltanne et er		
	adelines for reporting payment issue hule the necessary information and select the relevant pay	must be a column within the scheme in	
he submi	taken window period to report any payment issue will be a	pened from 25 May 2025 to 8 Jun 2025, after the payment advice is	
nade avail	latie.		
Nease not	e that AIC will process all submissions after the 2-week to	demission window has closed.	
for may w	othdraw the payment issue(i) that were submitted during	this window and each withdrawal is only applicable for the category of	
ubrissio			
Womitted			
Dr Foo Ko	in Loong		
HCI Code			
77540334	15.		
Circ Nam			
AND NO	KIO FAARDY MEDICAL CLINE:		
	Imail Address		
91A.181	dy medical clinic 2010 (pyriod com-		
laterst Pays	ment Advice -		
2024			
whore them	e of payment issue would you like to report? "		
	iecs' payment eligibility		
	sits the ampliant reflected in payment advine.		
	ng enrollee		
	and excellent that percented vehicled in the populated activity.		
Other			
in ide	ort officer reasons recit finited.		
Details of	f payment issue		
Decilier's f			
E & 56000	TIZDA.		
Desilier's 1	full name *		
Territy	Lini Mun Klat		
Nease sele	ext the type(s) of ASF Payment to be reported		
Fired P	And the second		
	a Payment (Screening)		
	ie Payment (Vaccanation)		
	le Papment (DH), Bundle)		
Variabl	le Payment (Diabetes Bundle)		
lemarks.			
	table bland as sensed then		
	100 Contraction (100		
+ 281	amples)		
C Ball	P Antel 3 Without		
	A Province of the second se		
Report Vol	heability Privacy Statement Terms of the		© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updand in 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0

- d. The record added will be displayed in the summary table. Repeat steps a, b, c to add more enrollees' information, if needed.
- e. Click "Submit" to send the payment issue details to AIC.

	OF HEALTH				1 B	ANG MO KIO FAMILI Bik 556 Ang Mo Kio	Y MEDICAL CUINIC Street 23, #92-88 Sing	papore #1966
Report ASF	Payment Issue							
eneral guidelines for repo								
	Py information and salect the rel most to report any payment look				former in			
ade available.	tion of urbaic and bull-and units	and the official colors to	a seal access of a case for	of which the behavior of	1000			
ease note that AIC will pro-	ocess all submissions after the	Zweek submission with	dow has closed.					
n may withdraw the payr	ment issue(s) that were submitte			ly applicable for the ca	negory at			
brhieskon.								
Arrithed by Dr. File Kir Loong								
Code								
ing Name (no kiro noo faanur mito	and water -							
	NOR COMP.							
Circi: Email Address	and the second second							
and family medical clinic	and the second							
lect Payment Advice *								
10/4								
bot time of example	issue would you like to re-	out? *						
		putte						
Entollees' payment	Contraction of the second s							
	reflected to payment advise.							
Missing enrollee	at same not reflected in the payr	wet affilia						
Others								
To report other mann.	out failed.							
betails of payment issu								
A SARIETISA								
2 manual and	G. Sealth							
nroller's full name *								
	ASE Payment to be reported							
wase select the type(a) o								
Field Payment								
Fixed Payment Variable Payment (Scr								
Faed Payment Variable Payment (Sor Variable Payment (Vac	conation)							
Fixed Payment Variable Payment (Scr	conation) L.Bundle)							
Fixed Payment Variable Payment (Son Variable Payment (Vac Variable Payment (DH Variable Payment (Sha	conation) L.Bundle)							
Flued Payment Variable Payment (Sor Variable Payment (D4 Variable Payment (D4 Variable Payment (Dia marks	sonation) L. Bundhel Isotes: Bundhe)							
Fixed Payment Variable Payment (Sor Variable Payment (Vac Variable Payment (Shi Variable Payment (Shi amarka	constine) L.Bundlej betres Bundlej n. constit filmo							
Fixed Payment Variable Payment (Sor Variable Payment (Vac Variable Payment (Shi Variable Payment (Shi amarka	constine) L.Bundlej betres Bundlej n. constit filmo							
Fand Paptnett Variable Payment (Sor Variable Payment (DA Variable Payment (DA Variable Payment (Da marks termine height scored of + Add strendom	constine) L.Bundlej betres Bundlej n. constit filmo	Field Pagment	Variable Payment	Variable Payment	Variable Payment.	Variable Payment	Remarka	Action
Fand Paptnett Variable Payment (Sor Variable Payment (DA Variable Payment (DA Variable Payment (Da marks termine height scored of + Add strendom	Constraint) L Burndhel Instras Burndhel Instras Burndhel Instrational Konstra Instrukterek Full Name		Variable Payment (Screening)	Variable Payment (Vaccinations)	Variable Payment (1946, Bundle)	Variable Payment (Biobens Bandle)		
Flast Payment Yarlable Payment (Son Yarlable Payment (Sol Yarlable Payment (Sol Yarlable Payment (Sol marks + Add annotice 5/N NRC	conation) L Bandhel Inters Bandhel In commit Anno I						Remarka Mark of remark	Action
Field Payment Sariable Payment (Sin Variable Payment (Sin Variable Payment (Sin variable Payment (Sin marks * Add constitue 5.N NRC	Constraint) L Burndhel Instras Burndhel Instras Burndhel Instrational Konstra Instrukterik Full Name	Fixed Payment	(Screening)	(Vaccinations)	(DHL Bundle)	(Diabetes Bundle)		
Field Payment Variable Payment (Size Variable Payment (Size Variable Payment (Dial variable Payment (Dial marks) + Juli anather Size Size Size 5 Size Size 1 Size Size 2 Size Size Size 3 Size Size Size 3 Size Size Size 3 Size Size Size	Condition) L Bundhel Isetes Bundhel Isetes Bundhel Isetes Full Name Terrethy Lins Man Kaat	Fixed Payment	(Screening)	(Vaccinations)	(DHL Bundle)	(Diabetes Bundle)	Mark of remark	
Field Payment Variable Payment (Size Variable Payment (Size Variable Payment (Dial variable Payment (Dial marks) + Juli anather Size Size Size 5 Size Size 1 Size Size 2 Size Size Size 3 Size Size Size 3 Size Size Size 3 Size Size Size	Constient) L Bundhel Intes Bundhel Xonstleefs Fuel Name Terrethy Line Mun Kaal Four Kir Loong	Fixed Payment	(Screening)	(Vaccinations)	(DHL Bundle)	(Diabetes Bandhe)	Mark of remark Mark of remark	*
Field Payment Saladh Payment (Sin Variable Payment (Sin Variable Payment (Sin Variable Payment (Sin Herristic Paym	consteel L Bundle) betes Bundle) Tonstfeels Full Name Tonstfeels Full Name Tonstfeels Cong Manica Chog Many Kak	Fand Payment	(Screening)	(Vaccinations)	(DHL Bundle)	(Substan Bandle)	Mark of remark Mark of remark Mark of remark	*
Next Next Variable Payment (Jan Variable Payment (Jan Va	Constraint) L Bundhel Instess	Fand Payment	(Screening)	(Vaccinations)	(DHL Bundle)	(Substan Bandle)	Mark of remark Mark of remark Mark of remark	9 9 9

- 4. If the payment issue selected is "Missing enrollee", details of payment issue is displayed.
 - a. Input the enrollee NRIC, click Search. Enrollee's full name is auto-populated if the NRIC is valid.
 - b. Click "+Add enrollee".

	цтн	6	ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC Bik 556 Ang Mo Kio Street 23, #02-88 Singapore 81966
Report ASF Payn	nent Issue		
	ayment lasue mation and select the relevant payment issue category within the submassion. report any payment issue will be opened from 25 May 2025 to 8 Jun 2025, after the paymen	nt advice is	
	It submissions after the 2 week submission window has closed, $\log(\epsilon)$ that were submitted during this window and each withdrawsI is only applicable for the	e category of	
Submitted by			
Dr Foo Kin Loong			
HCI Code			
EIMOED48			
Clinic Name			
AND NO KIO YAMILY MEDICAL O	LNC		
GP Ciric Ernal Address			
and family institut about 021 (by	real tars		
Select Payment Advice 1			
2004			
 Enrollees' payment eligibility to diquée the amazet selected en Missing enrollee to include annulaes that sete output 	pagment advoca		
Others To report other issues not hand	aftedal in the payment arrest.		
Details of payment issue			
Exclores NRC * 6 ± 588801258			
Evroler's full name *			
+ Autemater			
S/N NRC	Entallise's Pull Name		Action
\$ 53810079D	Tamothy Law Mun Klat		
Class Jo Salest (2)	Webdak		
Report Value adding Privacy S	National Terms of Use		© 2015 Construment of Singapore Last United on 32 May 2020

c. The record added will be displayed in the summary table. Repeat steps a, b to add more enrollees' information, if needed.

d.	Click "Submit"	to send the payment issue details to AIC.	

	LTH	ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC Bik 556 Ang Me Kio Street 23, #02-88 Singapore
Report ASF Paym	nent Issue	
	nyment lasue mation and select the relevant payment issue category within the subres eport any payment usue will be opened from 25 May 2025 to 8 Jun 202	
	I automissions after the 2 week submission window has closed, ue(x) that were submitted during this window and each withdrawal is on	viy applicable for the category of
Adornithed by		
Dr Foo Kin Loong		
C Opda		
TTRACID 48		
Sinc Name		
AND NO YOU FAMILY MEDICAL CL	860	
P Clinic Email Address		
and, family medical alloce (2016) get	rial com	
elect Payment Advice *		
2014		
To dispute the encount official in Missing enrollee to robush enclass that service		
O others		
To report other lawse rest forest		
weats of payment issue		
Inclor's NRC -		
Inclor's NRC -	1	
Checker's NRC * (a) Stabilitizes (c) Stabiliti	I	
Checker's NRC * (a) Stabilitizes (c) Stabiliti		
headweis NBIC * g Salationizza. cheadweis Auf name *		
Insidents NBIC * g SkalitititZEA SkalitititZEA skalitititä * Add envalue		
Anderis NBC * () Station 254 () Station () Station	Erestine's Full Name	Atting
Incolares NRIC * g Salatopizza Incolare's full name * + Add envoltes	Esculled's Full Name Timothy Lins Man Kal	Addum 100
Involves NRIC * () SAMOTZAN Involves full name * * Add envolves Em NRIC * S3B 104780		
Involves NBC * () SAMOTON Involves Ad name * + Add envolue Sam NRC * S38104781	Timothy Lim Mun Kial	
	Timothy Linc MurcKat Kesavan Satish Kumar Guptha	*
	Timethy Lim Mus Kat Kesavan Satish Kumar Guptha Aaron Su Chin Wee	8 8 8
Add evenine Add evenine Sall D478a	Timethy Lim Mus Kat Kesavan Satish Kumar Guptha Aaron Su Chin Wee	8 8 8

- 5. If the payment issue selected is "Others", details of payment issue is displayed.
 - a. Input the details of the payment issue in the freetext box.
 - b. Click "Submit" to send the payment issue details to AIC.

A Sergapore Gaugement Agency Westers	
	ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC Bik 556 Ang Mo Kio Street 23, 402-88 Singapore 819662
Report ASF Payment Issue	
General guidelines for reporting payment issue Please include the necessary information and select the relevant payment issue category within t The submission window period to report any payment issue will be opened from 25 May 2025 to made available.	
Please note that AIC will process all submissions after the 2-week submission window has close. You may withdraw the payment issue(s) that were submission this window and each withdra submission.	
Submitted by	
Dr Fee Kim Loong	
HCI Code	
129421244	
Cinii Nane	
ANG MO YOU FAMILY MEDICAL CLARE	
GP Circic Email Address	
amin family moderal clinic SPI (Spinal com	
Select Payment Advice *	
3024	
What type of payment issue would you like to report? *	
 Enrolloss' payment eligibility Is algorit the amount refinited in payment advan- 	
 Missing enrolline In exacts arother, that same out official in the payment action. 	
O Others	
The requirit offset intense vert listed,	
Details of payment issue	
Enter Details *	
Patient has mistaken this for another payment and missed O	
The payment this time.	
< RaX () Balanti () Withdaw	
Report Valueshilley Privace Serves of Use	© 2013 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1-4 3

6.Once submitted successfully, a message prompt will be displayed:



Your submission - ASF-2024-9400096-EPE-13 is successful.

 \times

Please note that AIC will process all submissions after the 2-week submission window has closed. AIC will notify you through PCDS if further clarification is required for your payment issue or to update on the outcome of the payment issue.

7. Navigate to View Payment Issue List to view the status/outcome of the payment issue.

5.4 ASF Invoice

1. To view Annual Service Fee (ASF) Invoice list, open side menu and click on Payment > ASF Invoice.



- 2. ASF Invoice list is displayed on the ASF Invoice page, organized into separate tabs for SHS, NHG and NUHS clusters.
- 3. Click on the ASF Invoice file link to view and download the file.
- 4. For any queries regarding your invoices, user to click the FAQ link in point 4 for further information.

A Singapore Government Agency Website	
	H15 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD, #1-301 Block 115, Singapore 46011
ASF Invoice	
SHS NHG NUHS	
1. Please download all invoices for your record keeping purposes, as invoices a	ill only remain available for one year. Invoices will be removed from PCDS in 2026.

- We encourage all GPs to download your invoices upon viewing them. 2. Final invoice: refers to the invoice clinic receives for ASF payment made for Reporting Year 2024. This invoice will be issued before the Adjusted Invoice.
- 3. Adjusted Invoice: refers to the invoice clinic receives for ASF appeals payment made after appeals period.
- 4. If you have further queries regarding ASF invoices, please refer to the FAC pr you may contact hsg.grants@aic.sg and cc your AIC Account Manager.

SHS_ASF_INV24-0055_Final_9400001		
SHS_ASF_CNDN24-0001_Adjusted_9400001		
SHS_ASF_INV24-0051_Final_9400001		
SHS_ASF_DN24-0001-02_Adjusted_9400001		
SHS_ASF_DN24-0001_Final_9400001		
SHS_ASF_INV24-0026-02_Adjusted_9400001		
SHS_ASF_INV24-0001-01_Adjusted_9400001		
SHS_ASF_INV24-0002_Final_9400001		
SHS_ASF_CNINV24-0001_Adjusted_9400001		
SHS_ASF_CNINV-00001-01_Adjusted_9400001		
	< 1 2	> 10 / page v

© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 2.5.0

5.5 View ASF Payment Issue Outcome

1. To view Annual Service Fee (ASF) payment issue outcome, open side menu and click on Payment > Payment Issue.

A Singapore Government Agency Website				
	ALTH		2 SG	ANG MO KIO FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC Bik 556 Ang Mo Kio Street 23, #02-88 Singapore 819662
<clinic name=""></clinic> <clinic address=""></clinic>				
A Patient List				
🕸 Clinic Settings	, ,			
III Payment		CEG Payment Advice		
PCDS Help		ASF Payment Advice		
🖨 Switch to PRPP		ASF Payment Advice Report		
G Log Out		ASF Invoice		
		Payment Issue		
				© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0

- 2. ASF Payment Issue Outcome page is displayed.
- 3. List of payment issues submitted by the clinic, and their respective status is displayed.
 - a. If the Payment Issue Status is "Submitted":
 - Clinic can edit the payment issue details
 - Clinic can withdraw the payment issue
 - Clinic cannot send comments to AIC
 - b. If the Payment Issue Status is "Withdrawn":
 - Clinic cannot edit the payment issue details
 - Clinic cannot send comments to AIC
 - c. If the Payment Issue Status is "In Progress":
 - Clinic cannot edit the payment issue details
 - Clinic cannot withdraw the payment issue
 - Clinic can send comments to AIC
 - d. If the Payment Issue Status is "Pending Clarification":
 - Clinic cannot edit the payment issue details
 - Clinic cannot withdraw the payment issue
 - Clinic can send comments to AIC
 - The row will be highlighted in bold
 - e. If the Payment Issue Status is "Under Review" or "Closed":
 - Clinic cannot edit the payment issue details
 - Clinic cannot withdraw the payment issue

• Clinic cannot send comments to AIC





115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD, #1 301 Block 115, Singapore 460115

Payment Issue Outcome

Search				
Payment Scheme Type:		Payment Issue Reported Date:	direction - friendle	-
Payment issue Status:	C Submitted			
	🖂 in Progress			
	C Pending Clarification			
	🗌 Under Review			
	Closed			
	Withdrawn			
	Q. Search Beset			

To report new payment issue, please go to View Payment Advice

	Reference 10	Payment laste Reported Date			Payment Neuro Status
i.	ASP 2025 5400001 MEL-11	26 Feb 2025	Missing enrolled		Withdrawn
2	ASP-2825-9400001-MEL-10	25 Feb 2025	Missing anrollee		Withdrawn
i.	ANF 2025 5400001 EPE (08	25 Feb 2025	Enrolless' paymont eligibility		Withdrawn
45	AST-2825-9400001 MEL 09	25 Feb 2025	Missing enrollee		Withdrawi
5	ASP 2025 5400001 MIEL 08	34 Feb 2025	Missing enrollee		Withdrawn
6	ASP-2025-9400001-5PE-07	34 Feb 2025	Enrollees' payment eligibility		Wittsdrawn
7	ASP 2025 5430001 MIEL 07	34 Feb 2025	Missing enrollee		Withdrawn
8	ASP-2625-9400001-5PE-06	34 Feb 2025	Enrollees' payment eligibility		Wittsdrawn
9	ASP 2025 5400001 MBL 06	34 Feb 2025	Missing enrollee		Withdrawn
10	ASP 2825 9400001 EPE 05	24 Feb 2025	Enrollees' payment eligibility		Withdrawn
				< 1 2 E	> 10 / page

eport Valnerability Privacy Statement Terms of	Us
--	----

© 2019 Government of Singapor Last Updatet on 22 May 202 Version 2.3. 4. To further refine the search criteria, input Payment Issue Status and/or Payment Issue Reported Date.

earch			
Payment Scheme Type:	Select ~	Payment Issue Reported Date:	Start date 🛁 End date
Payment Issue Status:	Submitted		
	In Progress		
	Under Review		
	Pending Clarification		
	Closed		
	Withdrawn		

- 5. To enter comments or view payment issue details, click on the Reference ID hyperlink from Payment Issue Outcome page.
- 6. Details of the payment issue is displayed. Where applicable, Comments section displayed at the bottom of the page. Enter comments and click Send.

ASF Payment Issue - ASF-2024-9400096-OTH-04
Submitted by
HCI Code
Clinic Name
A UFE CLINIC PTE LTD
GP Clinic Email Address
Whook khinnang hina camag
Payment Advice *
2024
What type of payment would you like to report?*
Othes v
Enter Details *
Testing of payment issues - Others
Comments (showing latest 100 records only)
NHG CRM Perf Test User 01 de New 2004. 0e30 PM Verifer 1 Brov
A LIFE CLINC PTE LTD (5 Nov 2004, 1121 PM Comments test
A LIFE CLINIC PTE LTD 00 Nov 2004.1124 PM test 2
A LIFE CLINIC PTE LTD OT New 2004.1200 AM
ALIFE CLINIC PTE LTD 24 Dec 2024 0100 PM test comments
A LIFE CLINIC PTE LTD 24 Dex 2024, 01:19 PM test poos trigger put-communication with message and appeal status
Repy

Chapter 6 - HSG Annual Check-in Due Report

1. To download the report, which consists of a list of HSG enrollees due for their annual Health Plan check-in, open the side menu and click on "HSG Annual Check-in Due Report".

A Singapore Government Agency Website				
	н	*****	ANG MO KIO AVENU	IEE E 10, #1-837 Block 410, Singapore 560410
1 MEDICAL TECK GHEE ANG MO KIO AVENUE 10, #1-837 Block 410, Singapore 560410	nrolled from Clinic			+ Enrol New Patient
우 Patient List >	by NRIC	Q V Filters C Res	et All	
HSG Annual Check-in Due Report				
Inic Settings >				
다 Change Request	Age 🗢 Mobile Number	Enrolment Date 🗘	Follow Up Status 🗘	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable?
Chronic Enrolment Grant >	47 99999999	04 Dec 2023	New	Yes
⑦ PCDS Help				
≈ Switch to PRPP				< 1 > 10 / page V
⊖ Log Out				

 Click "Export" to download the enrollees list in CSV format. The downloaded report will follow this naming format: "<HCI Code>_<DDMMYYYY>_<HHMMSS>.csv", where: HCI Code: The healthcare institution's unique code.

DDMMYYYY: The date when the data extraction was uploaded (Day, Month, Year). **HHMMSS**: The time when the data extraction was uploaded (Hour, Minute, Second).

	tenting	1 MEDICAL TECK GHEE ANG MO KIO AVENUE 10. #1-837 Block 410, Singapore 560410
HSG Annual Check-in Due Report		

Report Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use

© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2021 3. If there is no "HSG Annual Check-in Due Report" available, the "Export" button will be disabled, and a system message will display, stating "No data available".



4. The report will automatically download to the default folder. The report contains the following columns:

NRIC: The NRIC of the HSG enrollee (without masking).

Name: The full name of the enrollee.

Last Health Plan Updated Date: The date when enrollee's health plan was last updated, in the format <DD/MM/YYYY>, without leading zeros.

HCI Code: The HCI code of the clinic.

į	AutoSave 🧿	en 🛛 ℃	👻 🖓 🚽 🕹			20M0	355_090920	24_153730 🗸
File Home Insert		Insert Page Layout Formulas		Data	Review	View	Automate	
0	18 🔻	: ×	√ <i>f</i> x					
4	A	в	с		D	E	F	G
1	NRIC	Name	Last Health Plan U	pdated Date	HCI Code			
2	S3990875A	Tan Ah Bee		20M0355				
2								

Chapter 7 - Clinic Submission Status

- 1. To view clinic submission status for Care Report and Health Plan, open the side menu and click on "Clinic Submission Status". This module is accessible by PCP only.
- 2. PCP can select:
 - a. Care Report to view the clinic's current and previous enrollees Care Report submission status.
 - b. Health Plan to view the clinic's current and previous enrollees Health Plan submission status.

A Singapore Government Agency	Website						
	HEALTH						INT CLINIC & SURGERY H RD, #1-301 Block 115, Singapore 460115
115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD, #1-301 Block 11 Singapore 460115		m Clinic					+ Enrol New Patient
名 Patient List	> Search by NRIC			Q Filters	C Reset All		
B HSG Annual Check-in Due Report	rt						
 Clinic Submission Status 	> Care Report						
尊 Clinic Settings	> Health Plan	RC .	Age 🗘		Enrolment Date 🗘	Follow Up Status 🗘	First Health Plan Discussion Claimable?
☐ Change Request		S2865139B	79	86162936	14 Nov 2024	Contacted	No
Payment	•	S1300239H	40		05 Nov 2024	New	No
⑦ PCDS Help							
Switch to PRPP		S1300151J	50		30 Oct 2024	New	No
G Log Out		S1908546E	61	99999999	18 Oct 2024	Contacted	Yes
		S1311028Z	69	80295697	08 Oct 2024	Contacted	No

7.1 Clinic Summary View – Care Report

 In the Clinic Summary View – Care Report page, PCP can either search for individual enrollee or all Care Reports submission status for the clinic and reporting year. "Reporting Year" is a mandatory field, and it is defaulted to current reporting year for ASF payment. To align with ASF payout, Care Report with 2023 as reporting year, will be grouped under 2024 reporting year.

MINISTR' SINGAPOR	Y OF HEALTH					*ealthr	RAFFLES MEDICAL 10 AIRPORT BOULEVARD, #02-88
Care Report Search Reporting Year*	2024 Q. Search Reset	~	NRIC	Search by NRIC	Name	Search by Name	



- 2. To search for a particular enrollee that currently or previously enrolled with the clinic, enter the full NRIC and/or partial or full Name of the enrollee.
- 3. To search for all enrollees that currently or previously enrolled with the clinic, click "Search" without providing NRIC or Name.
- 4. By clicking on "Reset", all inputs entered in the Search Care Report screen will be cleared.
- 5. Care Report submission status will be displayed based on the data snapshot as of 11:59 PM the day before and display accordingly. By default, "Submission Date & Time" will be sorted in descending order.

AU.									18 CLINIC TOWNER ROAD, #1-228 Blod	
are Report										
Search										
Reporting Year '	2024 🗸			NRIC Search by NRIC			Name Search by Rame			
	9, Search Reset									
pdated as of 24 Apr 2	1125									
NIX	Name	Destment Status	Care Report Submission	Submission Rate for Fixed Components	Submission Rate for Fixed and Variable C Components	Orevic Indicators	Reporting Year	Submissio Date & Tie	Submitted By	Action
13003336	PCDS UAT TextResident 333	Enrolled	Yes	100%	100%	Asthma	2024	11 Nov 2024 02:46 PM	Dr Staron Ang	Ves
13003325	PCDS UAT TextResident 332	Brioled	Yes	100%	100%	Aztima	2024	11 Nov 2024 02:36 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Ves
1300331	PCDS UAT TextResident 331	Emolied	Ne	100%	100%	Asthma	2024	11 Nov 2024 02:32 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Ver
13009982	PCDS UAT TestResident 398	Enrolled	Yes:	100%	100%	Asthma	2024	11 Nov 2034 02:36 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Mean
51300376	PCDS UAT TestResident 376	Enrolled	Yes	100%	100%	Actima	2024	11 Nov 2024 02:21 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Vent
13003730	PCDS UAT TestResident 373	Enrolled	Yes	100%	100%	Activna	2024	11 Nov 2004 02:15 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Vere
51300323H	PCDS UAT TextResident 323	Enrolled	Yes	100%	100%	Ovenic Obstructive Pulmenary Disease (COPO); display-OCD2, Actima	2024	07 Nov 2004 04:29 PM	Dr Sharon Ang Ling	Ver
51300412	PCDS UAT TestResident 412	Exclusion	No	90%	98.11%	Activita	2024	07 Nov 2024 02:12 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Verse
1300290H	PCDS UAT TextResident 290	De-enrolled (Withdraw)	No.	100%	100%	Asthma	2024	07 Nov 2024 11:19 AM	Dr Sharon Ang	Ves
13002890	PCDS UAT TextResident 289	De-empled (NEHR Opt-Out)	No	100%	100%	Asthma	2024	07 Nov 2024 11:15 AM	Dr Sharen Ang	Manar

- 6. PCP can sort "Submission Date & Time" by clicking on the sorting icon.
 - a. Descending Order Latest Care Report submission date time of the reporting year, followed by current and previous enrollees without any Care Report submission (not in sequential order).
 - b. Ascending Order Current and previous enrollees without any Care Report submission (not in sequential order), followed by the latest Care Report submission date time of the reporting year.
- 7. For chronic indicator that is classified as Sensitive Health Information (SHI), PCP will not see the actual CDMP condition submitted. Generic description "Other CDMP conditions" will be displayed.
- 8. PCP can refer to "Enrolment Status" to verify enrollee current enrolment status with the clinic or HSG programme. It can be either Enrolled, De-enrolled (Change PCP), De-enrolled (Withdraw), De-enrolled (NEHR Opt-Out) or Exclusion.
 - Enrolled Refers to a patient is enrolled to your clinic.
 - De-enrolled (Change PCP) Refers to a patient is no longer enrolled to your clinic due to change PCP.
 - De-enrolled (Withdraw) Refers to a patient is no longer enrolled to your clinic due to withdrawal from HSG enrolment and is no longer entitled to HSG benefits.
 - De-enrolled (NEHR Opt-Out) Refers to a patient is no longer enrolled in HSG programme due to opting out of the NEHR.
 - Exclusion Refers to scenarios such as a patient is deceased or when patient's citizenship or permanent residency has been revoked. You may wish to reach out to the patient or their caregiver directly for more information.
- 9. The Care Report listing includes:
 - a. Latest Care Report submission status for the clinic's enrollees
 - b. Care Report submitted before change of PCP
 - c. Enrollee that de-enrol from HSG
 - d. Enrollee that opted out from NEHR subsequently after one or more HSG consultation
 - e. Deceased enrollee

7.2 Enrollee View – Care Report

1. To view enrollee latest Care Report, click on "View" link under Action column.

-uv									TOWNER ROAD, #	1-228 Block 101, Singap
re Report										
Search										
Reporting Year *	2024			NRIC Search by NRC			Name : Search by Name			
	Q. Search Reset									
ated as of 24 Apr 1	1125									_
ĸ	Name	Decoloment Status	Care Report Submission	Submission Rate for Fixed Components	Submission Rate for Fixed and Variable Components	Oronic Indicators	Reporting Year	Submission Date & Time	Scientified By	Action
003336	PCDS UAT TestResident 333	Envolled	Yes	100%	100%	Asthma	2024	11 Nov 2024 02:46 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Ven
1003325	PCDS UAT TestResident 332	Encled	Yes	100%	100%	Asthma	2024	11 Nov 2024 02:36 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Mine
8003311	PCDS UAT TestResident 331	Enrolled	Nes	102%	100%	Asthma	2024	11 Nov 2024 02:32 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Vine
2009982	PCDS UAT TestResident 398	Enrolled	Yes	100%	100%	Asthma	2024	11 Nov 2024 02:26 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Mein
100976	PCDS UAT TestResident 376	Evoled	Yes	100%	102%	Actima	2024	11 Nov 2024 02:21 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Vee
8009730	PCDS UAT TestResident 373	Evolled	Yes	100%	100%	Asthma	2024	11 Nov 2004 02:15 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Mean
00323H	PCDS UAT TextResident 323	Enrolled	Yes	100%	100%	Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPO), display-OCD2, Asthma	2024	07 Nov 2034 04:29 PM	Dr Sharon Ang Ling	Vine
300412	PCDS UAT TestResident 412	Exclusion	Nel	90%	98.11%	Asthma	2024	07 Nov 2024 02:12 PM	Dr Sharon Ang	Mene
00290H	PCDS UAT TestResident 290	De-errolled (Withdraw)	Net	100%	100%	Asthma	2024	07 Nov 2024 11:19 AM	Dr Sharon Ang	Mee
002890	PCDS UAT TestResident 289	De-enrolled (NEHR Opt-Out)	Yes	100%	100%	Actima	2024	07 Nov 2024 11:15 AM	Dr Sharon Ang	Mex

2. Only clinic's current and previous enrollees latest Care Report will be displayed. Note: below is a sample of Care Report with minimal care protocols / components.

			+Call/Age	18 CLINIC TOWNER ROAD, #1-228 Block 101, Singapore 322101
Care Report >				
Care Report Details				
Status:	final			
Care Report Assessment Year:	2024	Care Report Submitted On:	2024-11-07T16:29:56+08:	00
Care Report Submitted By:	Dr Sharon Ang Ling	Organisation:	18 CLINIC	
Patient				
Patient ID:	\$1300323H	Patient Name:	PCDS UAT TestResident 32	13
Gender:	male	Date of Birth:	1 <mark>974-08-31</mark>	
Patient Level Information Is Patient an Enrollee?:		Yes		
CDMP Condition(s):		Asthma. Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (Ci	OPD)	
General fields				
Visit Date:		2024-11-07		
Visit Mode:		Face-to-face		
Date of Chronic Consult:		2024-11-07T15:58:36+0800		
Visit Date:		2024-11-07		
Visit Mode:		Phone consult		
Date of Chronic Consult:		2024-11-07T16:29:56+0800		
Diagnosis and Complication				
Diagnosis Code:		Unspecified osteoporosis, site unspecified		
Diagnosis Year:		2023		
Complication Code:		Unspecified urinary incontinence, Retention of urine		
Diagnosis Code:		Osteoarthritis: Hip		
Diagnosis Year:		2024		
Complication Code:		Nerve root and plexus compressions in other diseases	s classified elsewhere. Disorder	of mineral metabolism, unspecified

Date of Referral:	2024-11-07
Time of Referral:	12:00:00
Public Institution Referred To:	WH A&E
HCI Codes or HealthcarEstablishmentCode:	9400002
ReferralReason:	referral-reason
Referral Number/Case/Serial Number:	5678
Date of Referral:	2024-11-07
Time of Referral:	12:00:00
Public Institution Referred To:	Alexandra Hospital UCC
HCI Codes or HealthcarEstablishmentCode:	TPCP03112
ReferralReason:	referral-reason 2
< Back	
Report Wulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use	© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 2.3.1

- 3. For Sensitive Health Information (SHI), PCP will not see the actual CDMP Condition, Diagnosis Code and Complication Code submitted. Generic description will be displayed:
 - a. CDMP Condition: Other CDMP conditions
 - b. Diagnosis Code: Other Diagnosis
 - c. Complication Code: Other Complication

7.3 Clinic Summary View – Health Plan

 In the Clinic Summary View – Health Plan page, PCP can either search for individual enrollee or all Health Plans submission status for the clinic. By default, "All Health Plans" checkbox is checked.
 A Support Government Agency Webste

	NISTRY OF HEALTH				tealthic SG	RAFFLES MEDICAL 10 AIRPORT BOULEVARD, #02-88
Health Pla	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				1	
NRIC	Search by NRIC Q Search Reset	Name	Search by Name	All Health Plans		



- 2. To search for a particular enrollee that currently or previously enrolled with the clinic, enter the full NRIC and/or partial or full Name of the enrollee.
- 3. To search for all enrollees that currently or previously enrolled with the clinic, click "Search" without providing NRIC or Name.
- 4. By clicking on "Reset", all inputs entered in the Search Health Plan screen will be cleared.
- 5. Health Plan submission status will be displayed based on the data snapshot as of 11:59 PM the day before and display accordingly. By default, "Submission Date & Time" will be sorted in descending order.

	HEALTH						18 CLINIC TOWNER ROA	D. #1-228 Block 101, Singapore 3221
alth Plan								
Search								
NRC Service by NR			Name Septility/Sec		S A	Health Plans		
9. Search	Report							
idated as of 24 Apr 2025								
nc.	Name	Enrolment Status	Health Flan Submission	Ovenic Condition Tag	Health Plan Start Date	Sebreission Date & Ta	MCR No.	Action
1300288F	PCDS UAT TectResident 288	Enrolled	Nes	Diabenes Mellinus	22 Apr 2025	22 Apr 2025 02:54 PM	M12348C	Men
1300287H	PCDS UAT TextResident 227	Enrolled	Yes	Claberes Melitus	22 Apr 2025	22 Apr 2225 02:53 PM	M12348C	Xina
2008972	HeathHub UAT TestResident 807	Errolled	Net	Pre-diabetes	04 Feb 2025	04 Feb 2025 05:38 PM	M12345C	Xina
1300412	PCDS UAT TeotResident 412	Exclusion	141	Pre-diabetes, Hypertension, Hyperlipidemia (Lipid Disorders), Diabetes Melitus	06 Nov 2024	06 Nov 2024 11.35 AM	M12346C	Yes
1303323H	PCDS UAT Techtesident 323	Errolled	Net		06 Nov 2024	06 Nov 2024 11:35 AM	M12345C	Xinn
13008222	PCDS UAT TeorResident 322	Errolled	Ne		06 Nov 2024	06 Nev 2024 11:35 AM	M12345C	Vine
1300321A	PCDS UAT Techtesident 321	Errolled	Net		06 Nov 2024	06 Nov 2024 1135 AM	M12345C	Vera
1300320C	PCDS UAT TextResident 320	Errolled	Nes		06 Nov 2024	06 Nov 2024 1135 AM	M12345C	Yes
13008192	PCDS UAT TextResident 319	Enrolled	Yes		06 Nov 2024	06 Nov 2024 11:35 AM	M12345C	Xina
1300290H	PCDS UAT TextResident 290	De-emplied (Vilthdran)	Net		06 Nov 2024	06 Nov 2024 1135 AM	M12348C	Vice

- 6. PCP can sort "Submission Date & Time" by clicking on the sorting icon.
 - a. Descending Order Latest Health Plan submission date time, followed by current and previous enrollees without any Health Plan submission (not in sequential order).
 - b. Ascending Order Current and previous enrollees without any Health Plan submission (not in sequential order), followed by the latest Health Plan submission date time.
- 7. PCP can refer to "Enrolment Status" to verify enrollee current enrolment status with the clinic or HSG programme. It can be either Enrolled, De-enrolled (Change PCP), De-enrolled (Withdraw), De-enrolled (NEHR Opt-Out) or Exclusion.
 - Enrolled Refers to a patient is enrolled to your clinic.
 - De-enrolled (Change PCP) Refers to a patient is no longer enrolled to your clinic due to change PCP.
 - De-enrolled (Withdraw) Refers to a patient is no longer enrolled to your clinic due to withdrawal from HSG enrolment and is no longer entitled to HSG benefits.
 - De-enrolled (NEHR Opt-Out) Refers to a patient is no longer enrolled in HSG programme due to opting out of the NEHR.
 - Exclusion Refers to scenarios such as a patient is deceased or when patient's citizenship or permanent residency has been revoked. You may wish to reach out to the patient or their caregiver directly for more information.
- 8. The Health Plan listing includes:
 - a. Latest Health Plan submission status for the clinic's enrollees
 - b. Health Plan submitted before change of PCP
 - c. Enrollee that de-enrol from HSG
 - d. Enrollee that opted out from NEHR subsequently after one or more HSG consultation
 - e. Deceased enrollee

7.4 Enrollee View – Health Plan

1. To view enrollee latest Health Plan, click on "View" link under Action column.

	F HEALTH						18 CLINIC TOWNER RDAD, #	1-228 Block 121, Singapore 3
ealth Plan								
Search								
NRC Seeshby 1			Name Search by Nam		a A	Health Plans		
9, Search	Reset							
pdated as of 24 Apr 2025	5							
øx:	Nerre	Enrolment Status	Health Flan Submission	Overvic Condition Tag	Health Plan Start Date	Submission Date & Time &	MCR No.	Action
13002885	PCDS UAT TectResident 288	Enrolled	Ne	Dabetes Melicus	22 Apr 2025	22 Apr 2025 02:54 PM	M12349C	Men
1300287H	PCDS UAT TextResident 227	Enrolled	Yes	Diabetes Melitus	22 Apr 2025	22 Apr 2025 02:53 PM	M12348C	Max
12008972	HeadHild UAT TestResident 807	Erroled	Yes	Pre-diabetes	04 Feb 2025	04 Feb 2025 05:38 PM	M12346C	Xing
13004121	PCDS UAT TestResident 412	Exclusion	No	Pre-diabetes, Hypertension, Hyperlipidemia (Lipid Disorders), Diabetes Melitus	06 Nov 2024	06 Nov 2024 1135 AM	M12346C	View
1300323H	PCDS UAT Technoldent 323	Enrolled	Yes		05 Nov 2024	06 Nov 2024 11:35 AM	M12345C	Xina
13003222	PCDS UAT TeotResident 322	Enrolled	Yes		06 Nov 2024	06 Nov 2024 11:35 AM	M12345C	Max
1300321A	PCDS UAT Techlasident 321	Enrolled	Net		06 Nov 2024	06 Nov 2024 1135 AM	M12345C	Vers
	PCDS UAT TechResident 320	Enrolled	Nes		06 Nov 2024	06 Nov 2024 1135 AM	M12345C	Vice
1300320C								
1300320C 1300319Z	PCDS UAT TectResident 319	Errolled	Yes		06 Nov 2024	06 Nev 2024 11:35 AM	M12345C	Xina

2. Only clinic's current active enrollee latest Health Plan will be displayed. Note: below is a sample of Health Plan with minimal health goals and goal measures.

		8000
SINGAPORE	Head Ante	115 EASTPOINT CLINIC & SURGERY BEDOK NORTH RD, #1-301 Block 115, Singapore 460115
salth Plan >		
Health Plan Details		
Health Goals		
Your target HbA1c: s 7 %.		
Your target blood pressure: <140/90 mmHg		
Monitor your blood pressure 1 times per week. If feeling unwell, please consult your doctor.		
Your target LDL-C: <1.8 mmol/L		
Your target body weight: 72.5 kg		
As a progressive milestone, work towards achieving body weight of 65 kg in 4 month(s).		
Vaccination Recommendation Vational Adult Immunisation Schedule (NAIS) only. Get ywar recommended vaccination(s):		
		x
✓ Influenza (INF)	14 Feb 2025	
✓ Pneumococcal conjugate (PCV)	15 Feb 2025	
✓ Pneumococcal polysaccharide (PPSV23)	16 Feb 2025	
✓ Tetanus, reduced diptheria & acellular pertusis (Tdap)	17 Feb 2025	
✓ Human papillomavirus (HPV2 or HPV4)	18 Feb 2025	
✓ Hepatitis B (HepB)	19 Feb 2025	
✓ Measles, mumps & rubella (MMR)	20 Feb 2025	
√ Varicella (VAR)	21 Feb 2025	

Exercise Recommendation Include as part of your exercise routine

✓ Aerobic exercise Engage in 50 minute(s) of moderate in aerobic exercise 2 day(s) per week.	Engaging in aerobic exercises can enhance the health of your heart and tensity longs.	Test123
 ✓ Aerobic exercise Engage in exercise 3 day(s) per week. 	Engaging in aerobic exercises can enhance the health of your beart and hungs.	morning walk
✓ Break up your sedentary time by aimin 8000 step(s) per day	g to do Reducing sedentary time can help to lower the risk of chronic illnesses and enhance mental health.	Test123
✓ Strength exercise	Incorporating strength exercises at least 2 times a week can strengthen your muscles and bones, making it easier to perform daaly tasks.	1A strength exercise is any activity that makes your muscles work harder than usual. This increases your muscles' strength, size, power and endurance. The activities involve using your body weight or working against a resistance.
✓ Balance exercise	Incorporating balance exercises can enhance your body control and help prevent falls and injuries.	1Standing with your weight on one leg and raising the other leg to the side or behind you.
✓ Flexibility exercise	Incorporating flexibility exercises can improve your joint mobility, making i easier to perform daily tasks.	If their provides the second secon

Note: This roal is applicable for residents assessed to be in the Green & Orange 1 (well controlled) tier, in reference to BMI Control care protocol.

Diet Recommendation When planning your meals,

		Default Advice Served to Residents	Optional Comments
1	Limit sodium intake	Manage your sodium intake by limiting it to no more than I teaspeen of salt a day. Avoid high-sodium foods, including processed or canned foods, sauces, gravies, and scops.	1Reduce sodium intake to maintain 8P
1	Limit sugar intake	Keep your sugar intake in check by limiting it to no more than 10 teaspoons a day. Avoid high-sugary drinks, fruit juice, sweets, ice cream, cookies, kuehs, cakes.	1Men should consume no more than 9 teaspoons (36 grams or 150 calories) of added sugar per day.
1	Limit saturated fat intake	Avoid communition of foods high in saturated fats, such as farry meat, full fat dairy products, fried foods or cakes. Choose healthier oils like olive, canols or sunflower oil.	1Saturated fats are bad for your health
~	Control carbohydrate intake	Manage your intake of foods high in carbohydrates such as rice, noodles, bread, prata, potatoes.	1A controlled carbohydrate diet means that meals contain carbohydrate-rich foods in fairly equal amounts.
~	Control calorie intake	Use HPB's My Healthy Plate as a guide to ensure a balanced and varied diet.	1Cut one high-calorie treat. Try to remove one high-calorie food item each day.
1	Have sufficient fibre intake	Incorporate high fibre foods such as eats, barley, lentils, brown rice and wholegrain products in addition to fruits and vegetables.	Increasing dietary fibre and wholegrain intake is likely to reduce the risk of cardiovascular disease
1	Have sufficient protein intake	Incorporate protein as part of every meal. Good sources of protein include poulity, fish, tofu and beams.	Your body needs protein to stay healthy and work the way it should. More than 10.000 types are found in everything from your organs to your mackes and tissues to your bones, skin, and hair. Protein is also a critical part of the processes that fuel your energy and cany organ throughout your body in your blood.

Smoking Cessation

Smoking Cessation	
Quit smoking by 12 Jan 2025	
Reduce to 12 cigarette stick(s) per day in 6 month(s).	
Not ready to quit smoking, review after 16 Apr 2025	
Programme Recommendation Participate in the following programme(s):	
✓ Weight Management Programme	Weight management programmes are designed to empower participants to make positive lifestyle changes to achieve the best outcomes in terms of weight loss and sustainability.
✓ Smoking Cessation Programme	Test abc123:@#
✓ Chronic Disease-specific Programme	Testing Chronic disease %^&^(
Others, please specify: National Steps Challenge rewards you for staying active. Start moving now and be rewarded daily!	
Active Aging Centre	
✓ Physical activities sign-up	
✓ Mind-stimulating and social activities sign-up	
✓ Vital signs monitoring	
✓ Others, please specify: Other -Ageing Goal2	

One thing to start working on today

Note2 Eat a variety of foods that includes fruit, vegetables, legumes, nuts, seeds, and whole grains.

Record of Discussion

nector or substantial note 1 Has good control of asthama with regular preventive inhalter.He cited his wish to attend his grandchildrens wedding as the main motivation to make lifestyle changes. Learning how to live your life with purpose can lead to a sense of control, satisfaction, and general contractment. Feeling like what you do is worthwhile is, arguably, a significant key to a happy life. But what this means is different for each person. As working professionals, we may be so caught up with work that it is easy to sacrifice our health to get the job done. Don't do that. Not only does taking good care of your body helps you function at your peak, your work performance will also improve. Check out these lips to help you get healthier without major changes to your lifestyle.

Recommended Next Check-in

Jun 2025

< Back

Report Vulnerability	Privacy Statement					© 2019 Government of Singapo Last Updated on 22 May 20 Version 2.3	

Chapter 8 - [For doctors] Self-Declaration

8.1 View Self-Declaration Submission

1. To review/submit self-declaration, click on "Self-Declaration" at the left-side menu after logging in.



2. If no declaration was submitted before, the page displays liner message below and empty list.



- 3. If declaration was submitted before, record of latest declaration submitted will be displayed.
 - a. If you submitted declaration with self-enrolment option, the record displays the selected clinic information, Declaration "S" and submitted Date Time.

A Singapore Government Agency Website			
			18 CLINIC TOWNER RDAD, =1-228 Block 101, Singapore 322101
Self-Declaration - MCR: MA0009Z, Dr Pseudo Z This is an annual self-declaration for doctors practising at Healther 50 clinic. Doctors practising at multiple dinics only The clinicity you have selected in your last declaration in a so follow. Passes Jahmil are variation of them are any change.	y need to submit once.		+ New Declaration
HCI Code - Clinic Name	Your declaration has been submitted successfully.	Declaration*	Submitted Date Time
9400002 - 18 CLINIC (101 TOWNER ROAD, #1-228)	Your declaration has been submitted successfully. A	s	13 Mar 2025 15:05
			< 1 > 10/page >
Declaration Legend: 5 - Declared enrolment of self to the practising clinic selected. R - Declared enrolment of disardle correlative(s) to the practing clinic(s) selected. SR - Declared enrolment of self and prove entitive(s) to any practising clinic(s) N - Declared no enrolment of self nor close relative(s) to any practising clinic.			

b. If you submitted declaration with close relative(s) enrolment option, the record(s) display the selected clinic(s) information, Declaration "R" and submitted Date Time.

			18 CLINIC TOWNER ROAD, #1-228 Block 101, Singapore 322101
Self-Declaration - MCR: MA0009Z, Dr Pseudo Z This is an annual self-declaration for doctors practising at Healthier 50 clinics. Doctors practising at multiple clinics only ne The clinicity you have selected in your last declaration is as follows. Protess submit a row doctarion if there are un druges.	of to submit once.		+ New Declaration
HCI Code - Clinic Name	Your declaration has been submitted successfully.	Declaration*	Submitted Date Time
9400002 - 18 CLINIC (101 TOWNER ROAD, #1-228)		R	13 Mar 2025 15:04
9402662 - 338 FAMILY CLINIC (338 ANG MO KIO AVE 1, #1-1615)		R	13 Mar 2025 15:04
			< 1 > 10/page ×
Declaration Legend: S - Declared enrollment of self to the practising dinic selected. R - Declared enrollment of clared row entertaively to the practising dinicity selected. SR - Declared enrollment of self and/or one entertaively to the practising dinicity selected. N - Declared no enrollment of self nor close relatively to any gractising dinic.			

A Singapore Government Agence

c. If you submitted declaration with self and close relative(s) enrolment option, the record(s) display the selected clinic(s) information, Declaration "SR" and submitted Date Time.

A singapore Government Agency Website			
			18 CLINIC TOWNER RDAD, #1-228 Block 101, Singapore 322101
Self-Declaration - MCR: MA0009Z, Dr Pseudo Z This is an invust self-dictination for doctors practiling at Healthier 5G clinics. Doctors practising at multiple diric The clinics) you have selected in your tast doctarism is as follows. Please submit are weldwing in the ware any drange.	cs only need to submit once.		+ here Declaration
HCI Code - Clinic Name	Your declaration has been submitted successfully. X	Declaration*	Submitted Date Time
9400002 - 18 CLINIC (101 TOWNER ROAD, #1-228)	Your declaration has been submitted successfully. X	SR	13 Mar 2025 15:02
9402662 - 338 FAMILY CUINIC (338 AING MO KIO AVE 1, #1-1615)		SR	13 Mar 2025 15:02
			< 1 > 10 / page ×
Declaration Legend: 5 - Declared environet of self to the practising clinic selected. 8 - Declared environment of data indialized/to the practising clinicity selected. 5 - Declared environment of lar all not/or docs indialized/to the practising clinicity selected. N - Declared no environment of self not docs evaluatively to any practising clinic.			

d. If you submitted declaration with no enrolment of self nor close relative(s) option, the record displays empty clinic information, Declaration "N" and submitted Date Time

A Singapore Government Agency Website			
			18 CLINIC TOWNER ROAD, #1-228 Block 101, Singapore 322101
Self-Declaration - MCR: MA0009Z, Dr Pseudo Z This is an annual self-declaration for doctors practising at Healthier 5G clinics. Doctors practising at The clinics you have selected in your last declaration is at follows. Presers submit are we doctaration of there are your doctarge.	multiple clinics only need to submit once.		+ hew Declaration
HCI Code - Clinic Name	 Your declaration has been submitted successfully. 	Declaration*	Submitted Date Time
		Ν	13 Mar 2025 15:08
			< 1 > 10 / page <>
Declaration Legend: 5 - Declared enrolment of rule to the practicity disk selected. 5 - Machine Control (1997) - Selected (1997) - Selec			

8.2 Submit Self-Declaration

1. To review/submit self-declaration, click on "Self-Declaration" at the left-side menu after logging in.



2. From Self-Declaration Summary page, click on "+ New Declaration".

apore Government Agency Website	
MINISTRY OF HEALTH	RAFFLES MEDICAL 10 AIRPORT BOULEVARD, #02-88
olf Depleration MCD: M057051 Dr Check Tions Sons Josen	+ New Declaration
elf-Declaration - MCR: M057951, Dr Cheah Tiang Seng Jason is Is an annual self-declaration for doctors practising at Healthier SG clinics. Doctors practising at multiple clinics only need to submit once.	
You have yet to submit a self-enrolment declaration.	
Please proceed to do so by clicking on the "+ New Declaration" button	
port Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use	© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020
port Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use	© 2019 Government of Singapore Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0
	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0
	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to pro 	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to provote: During exercise period, this page will be your landing page 	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to provote: During exercise period, this page will be your landing page 	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0
8. Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to provide the second seco	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0
3. Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to provide the second state of the second stat	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to prevote: During exercise period, this page will be your landing page to submitted any declaration. A regener Generat Agency Wate: ■ Weighter Contract Agency Wate: 	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0 oceed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to provide the service period, this page will be your landing page of submitted any declaration. 	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0 oceed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to prevous the submitted any declaration. A support Comment Agency Water ■	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0 occeed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no age upon logging in if you have no
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to prevout submitted any declaration, but is page will be your landing page to submitted any declaration. A support Comment Agency Webse ■ Websel Self-Declaration 	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0 occeed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no age upon logging in if you have no
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to provote: During exercise period, this page will be your landing page to submitted any declaration. A Sequence Concentration A Sequence Concentration A Sequence Concentration Provided and the self-declaration of the second of the	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0 occeed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no age upon logging in if you have no
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to provide the submitted any declaration, but is page will be your landing payed submitted any declaration. A sequent Generative Agery Wates 	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0 occeed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no age upon logging in if you have no
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to provout on the provided and the self-declaration page will be your landing page of submitted any declaration. Argenere Genement Agency Weats 	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0 occeed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no age upon logging in if you have no
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to prevous the submitted any declaration, but is page will be your landing payed a submitted any declaration. A sequent comment appropriate the submitted any declaration. A sequent comment appropriate the submitted and the self-deduction from Please refer to MOH Advicey 01/2024 (MH 1721/44) dated 28 January 2024, titled Advicey for Heatther States to the ownelling or new information. A sequent for the maximum date of the self-deduction from Please refer to MOH Advicey 01/2024 (MH 1721/44) dated 28 January 2024, titled Advicey for Heatther States to the ownelling or more information. A sequent for the the requestly Advice duations on Advice for any classification or maximum care page for more information. A sequent to the the requestly Advice duations on Advice for any declaration or maximum care page for more information. A sequent to the the requestly adviced to the set of declaration or advice for the relative (2017 2024 (MH 1721/44) dated 28 January 2024, titled Advicey for Heatther States to the ownelling: for more information. A sequent to the the requestly adviced to the set of the follower of the requestly advice of the set of the follower of the follower of the set of the follower of the follower of the follower of the follower of the set of the follower of the follo	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0 occeed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no age upon logging in if you have no
 8. Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to prevous the submitted any declaration, but is page will be your landing part of submitted any declaration. * Argenere Government Ageny Wetate ■ Wetate the submitted sub	Last Updated on 22 May 2020 Version 1.4.0 occeed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no age upon logging in if you have no
 A. Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to prevous the previous pr	Soceed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no Soceed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no Soceed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no Soceed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no Soceed with your submission. Soce North HD, H-101 Block 115, Sec Sock tors who with to errol themselves or
 Self-Declaration page will be displayed, allowing you to provide the particular provides and the partin	Soceed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no Soceed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no Soceed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no Soceed with your submission. age upon logging in if you have no Soceed with your submission. Soce North HD, H-101 Block 115, Sec Sock tors who with to errol themselves or

Report Vulnerability Privacy Statement Terms of Use 6

Submit Skip Declaration

- 4. Select the declaration option you would like to submit.
- 5. If the option selected is "Enrolled self", clinic list is displayed.
 - a. Select only 1 clinic where you would like to indicate where the enrolment is in.
 - b. Click on Acknowledgement checkbox and submit button will be enabled to click.
 - c. Click on Submit button and confirmation box with Proceed and Cancel buttons will be displayed.
 - d. Click on Proceed button to submit your self-enrolment declaration.

	1
Self-Declaration Self-Declar	
December of environment of opting communities and environment of the e	
Conservation and the second se	

- 6. If the option selected is "Enrolled close relative(s) only", clinic list is displayed.
 - a. Select 1 or more clinic(s) where you would like to indicate where the enrolment is in.
 - b. Click on Acknowledgement checkbox and submit button will be enabled to click.
 - c. Click on Submit button and confirmation box with Proceed and Cancel buttons will be displayed.
 - d. Click on Proceed button to submit your declaration.

		3
self-Declaration		
Construction practically as transitions (20 primes are really the function from and one statistic for the same relationships	ter been der in 100 kerung 7.2224 AM (12)-45 min 28 anwei 226 Mar Berning to Sertise 22 mining ein och in ein berweinen ummer einen in ber	
na ma any amin'ny faritr'i Anan' Samuri Aldi ta an' Ananari ana an' a	Annual and the state of the sta	
ndraction (and the besterility assumption) and area? The publicity control that you brane y	per unit well and an available is a brancher 10 parters	
na encoder to the service service - Strand and a resp. I share they are a - Strand and a resp. I share they are a - Strand and a resp Strand and a resp. - Strand and a r		
technical of americant of an income tomical particular powers, success providence		
I character that I have amplied as a Healther 30 particul in my control but my care is brown	Confirmation	
The second s	An you we have a set of the set o	
	and and a local second and an an a second	
I Declark Out the source reactive's flows some arrested as reactive \$2 patients in my co	d muse	
Passa send the investor that you address your result and the annual to be a result.		
Paus und the next they as white you want as an ended of a site		
Paras and the initial the parasity places and not an angle of a single sectors intervent care of the parasity including the sector		
Paras and the initial that parameters are parameters at a second of a second of a second of a second of a second s	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	
Parase want the initial part of which you can won-up, bit with an initial parameters any experience of the second reader A with the time experience with the second of the second reader and the second parameters with the second of the second term of the second parameters in advance which the second term of the second term of the second parameters in advance which the second term of the second term of the second parameters in advance which the second term of term of the second term of term	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	
Parase want the initial part of which you can won-up, bit with an initial parameters any experience of the second reader A with the time experience with the second of the second reader and the second parameters with the second of the second term of the second parameters in advance which the second term of the second term of the second parameters in advance which the second term of the second term of the second parameters in advance which the second term of term of the second term of term	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	
Parase want the initial part of which you can won-up, bit with an initial parameters any experience of the second reader A with the time experience with the second of the second reader and the second parameters with the second of the second term of the second parameters in advance which the second term of the second term of the second parameters in advance which the second term of the second term of the second parameters in advance which the second term of term of the second term of term	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	
Preserved for intro, they put address you must explore the and the inter- contact interpret curve of the set o		
Presentation for interpreter place and for your report from large to a similar of the source constants interpreter place of the source in states of the source constants when the place of the source in source interpreter place of the source constants in other states cluber of the source of the source constants in other states cluber of the source of the source constants in other states cluber of the source of the source of constants in other states cluber of the source of the source of the cluber of the source of th		

- 7. If the option selected is "Enrolled both self and close relative(s)", clinic list is displayed.
 - a. Select 1 or more clinic(s) where you would like to indicate where the enrolment is in.
 - b. Click on Acknowledgement checkbox and submit button will be enabled to click.
 - c. Click on Submit button and confirmation box with Procced and Cancel buttons will be displayed.
 - d. Click on Proceed button to submit your declaration.

	-
<text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text>	
In the Carl Andrew Hendel Andre State and Andre	
Annan Angerent B. Saman Angerent B. Saman Angerent	

- 8. If the option selected is "No enrolment of self nor close relative(s)"
 - a. Click on Acknowledgement checkbox and submit button will be enabled to click.
 - b. Click on Submit button and confirmation box with Proceed and Cancel buttons will be displayed.
 - c. Click on Proceed button to submit your declaration
- 9. Once submitted successfully, a message prompt will be displayed:



- 10. If the option is "Skip Declaration"
 - a. Click on Skip Declaration, confirmation box with Proceed and Cancel buttons will be displayed.
 - b. Click on Proceed button to confirm.
 - c. You will be redirect to the "Enrolled Patient" page.